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Pr oceedi ngs
MR FLONER Al right. Qur next
itemon the agenda is the Si kh tenpl e.
M5. VI SCONTI : Motion to open the
adj our ned public heari ng.
MS. BETTI NA: Second.
MR. FLONER  Second? All right.

All those in favor?

(ALL SAY AYE)

MR FLONER Al l the nenbers
vot ed aye. M. Cappelli, before you
start, all the nenbers in the audience
that are here for the Sikh tenple, if
you haven't gotten a copy of the
questi ons that were brought up | ast
time, there are answers in the back of
the roomon the table.

We'll let M. Cappelli go through
his presentation and then we will reopen
the floor for just a couple nore brief
comments and we'll go fromthere.

MR, CAPPELLI: Sure. Alfred

Cappel li, architect representing the
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Si kh tenpl e. "' mnot going to go
t hrough the whol e presentation fromthe
begi nni ng, unless there are sone peopl e
that are here that weren't here
previ ously.

We're | ooking to construct a
17, 000- square foot house of worship, if
you wll, on 17 acres at the
intersection of All Angels H Il Road and
A d Hopewel |l Road on the northwest
corner wwth the parking areas as
delineated in the site plan before you
and we' ve been here trying to answer
sone questions and concerns that nany of
you have had over the past six nonths.

So since last tine we nade sone
m nor nodi fications that were suggested
in our little dissertation. For
I nstance, soneone happened to nention
t he delivery area perhaps being
unshi el ded. And, renenber, that we have
to provide a delivery area to neet the
zoni ng requirenments, not that there's

going to be deliveries 24/7 at a
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facility like this, but notw thstandi ng
we added a stockade fence and pine
trees, if you wll, separating the
residential area and that bl acktop
delivery area. So that was sone of the
--- one of the changes we happened to
make.

We' ve al so, since last tinme, nmade
an attenpt to fly sone weat her ball oons
totry to illustrate the height of the
bui |l di ng, you know, the breath, the
scope, the height of the building and
where it's situated on the property. W
had the property staked several weeks
ago and | ast Thursday we flew five
weat her ball oons. Sone of the nei ghbors
here were present, many were notified of
the flying. It was kind of w ndy, but
we made the best attenpt that we coul d.

And just for point of reference,
given the grading situation on the site
and the fact that the building is
slightly higher than the grade that

presently exists and there's a little
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di ppi ng of the natural grade in the
back, what you saw were the ball oons
floated to the actual hei ght of the
building. So we took into consideration
the, fill, if you will, that would be
pl aced there. So at the height of the
donme, for instance, is 40 feet. It was
pl aced at 40 plus at negati ve grade.

So I'"'mgoing to illustrate where
t hose ball oons were flown. |'msure
everybody here or many peopl e have seen
it. It's kind of difficult here on this
two di nensional, we'll go to the
renderi ng next, but we had two bal |l oons,
one at each corner of the buil ding, at
22 feet high. The building is 22 feet,
so we flewit alittle bit higher than
22 feet. We flew another balloon in the
center front of the property.

Now, again, flat roof across the
front, flat roof, if you will, at our
front entrance. 30 feet was the height,
plus, that we flew that center ball oon.

There was a balloon in the center of the
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buil ding which we tried to illustrate
t he donme, which was everybody's concern,
and then in the rear of the buil ding
there's the sanctuary, it does not have
a flat roof, it has a pitched roof, if
you will, and we flew the ball oon.
Al t hough by zoning the definition of the
hei ght of the building isn't the apex of
t hat gabl ed roof, we flew the ball oon,
nonet hel ess, at the apex of that --- of
our sanctuary, so to speak.

The rendering does not illustrate
all that nuch clearer, but the two ends
of the building, the center of the
bui |l ding and the center of the done is
where we flew the ball oons. | attenpted
to, w thout goi ng on anybody's property,
t ake phot ographs within the confines of
t he outer nost portion of our property.
| al so took sone phot ographs driving
down A d Hopewell Road and al ong All
Angel s and | took sonme phot ographs
peeki ng through, if you will, sone of

t he nei ghboring --- sone of the hones
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adj acent to our site.

So that being said, I'll leave it
up to any ot her questions that the
public may have.

MR. FLONER: Ckay. Go ahead.
State your nane and your address for the
record.

MR, FONTANA: M chael Fontana, 41
Carroll. Last neeting this was nore
about race or religion. | just want to
apol ogi ze to the Si kh community, that's
not what |'m about. It's got nothing to
do with race, religion, color, creed,
none of that. Ckay? | just want to
apol ogi ze to you guys, because they' ve
been dealing with a lot and that's not
who we are.

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Thank you.

MR. FLONER Okay. Are there any
others? Yes, go ahead.

M5. FONTANA: Hi , Kathl een
Font ana, 41 Carroll. I|'"'m Kkind of newto
this, I haven't been at the other

nmeeti ngs due to work constraints, etc.,
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and I ' masking if this is the | ast
meeting and if we could adjourn the
meeting so that us, as a community, have
time to kind of read sone of the
environnental reports that were recently
recei ved?

There are a | ot of concerns,
especially during the construction
phase. | understand that it's going to
be three years, which is a very | ong
tine. Qur comunity is going to be
affected by this. You know, noise,
envi ronnental issues, dust. Wo knows
what can happen. You know t hat
everything can go wong in a
constructi on and not hi ng can go w ong.

But, you know, | have a |list of
itens that 1've witten out. | don't
know who to hand themto, but 1'd be
happy i f you can give ne sonebody to
correspond w th.

MR. FLONER. W' ve al ready had
--- this is the third public hearing for

this property.
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M5. FONTANA: And after this
public hearing what is the intention,
for the board to approve the plan or are
we going to go to the next phase?

MR. FLONER  There's still sone
ot her discussions that the board needs
to take before we get to final approval,
but in terns of the public hearing, the
public hearing is being used as an
avenue to solicit information fromthe
public, which we have.

M5. FONTANA: And that's
wonderful, but the information in the
mnutes is very light and it doesn't
really delve into what's going to happen
once construction starts. | --- you
know, again, I'mgoing to say there's
going to be increased traffic flow.  You
know, there's going to be quality of
life issues that need to be addressed.

How are we, as a conmmunity, and
t hose abutti ng houses on Carroll Drive
and on All Angels, how are we going to

be taken care of? | nean, you know,
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we're going to have to live there
t hrough this.

MR FLOANER  True.

MS. FONTANA: And while we don't
oppose to the construction, we are going
to oppose to being affected by it and we
need answers.

MR FLONER  Okay. | nean, Al,
qui ckly on the construction, what's the
actual --- is this going to be phased,
is that the reason for the three years?

MR. CAPPELLI: Ckay. No, there
is not three years. So basically, as we
mentioned previously and |I'11| just
reiterate, that the entire buil ding and
the entire infrastructure of the site is
intended to be built imedi ately. In 12
to 15 nonths the shell of the buil ding,
a portion of the building, all of the
parking, all of the roadway, all the
| andscapi ng, all the drainage.

VWhat may or may not, dependi ng
upon economcs, is there may be

additional time for interior fit up of

11
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of fi ces and/ or cl assroons or other

spaces. Again, that may prolong the

project. Yeah, maybe three years, but
it's all interior related work.
This work is --- again, early on

we anticipated building the building in
vari ous phases with the entire site, but
it's been al nost two years now t hat

we' ve nade the decision we don't want to
do that disturbance to ourselves and to
t he nei ghborhood, let's just do the
shell and we'll worry about the fit up
on the inside.

So, again, we talked at the | ast
meeting that at | east the central | obby
and one third or better of the building
is an i Medi ate need to be conpl et ed.
The prayer hall is an i medi ate second,
and the classroom office, library,
senior citizen room things |like that,

t hose associ ated spaces nay or nay nhot
be built, again, imediately. Again, it
depends upon fundi ng.

M5. FONTANA: Ckay. So that's

12
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all well and good, but I think I'm
talking nore in terns of, you know, it's
a full blown construction site and
you're going to start excavati on and
what --- and what if --- what if water
cones towards ny direction? | nmean, |I'm
i mredi ately right behind this, behind
this area. | have a pool, as do ny
nei ghbors. So what if water infiltrates
t he area?

You know, construction sites
usual Il y have garbage and debris. Wat
if we get aninmals, you know, craw i ng
into --- I'"mjust throw ng things out
t here.

MR. CAPPELLI : Sur e.

M5. FONTANA: But who's going to
take care of all these problens should
t hey present thensel ves?

MR, CAPPELLI: Wll, we can talk
about, and if the chairman all ows nme, we
did tal k about alternatives many, nmany
nmeeti ngs ago. W tal ked about the

possi bility, we nade conpari sons for

13




© o0 N oo o A~ w NP

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R
O N W N P O © O N O OO » W N Pk O

14

Pr oceedi ngs
wat er services, for sewer, for drainage,
that this could be a residential site.

So here we are in 12 to 15 nonths
comng in and out, where you can have a
dozen or 15 hones being built here for
t he next five, six, seven years, SO ---
(I nterrupted)

M5. FONTANA: Ckay. That's fine.
But, again, ny question was ---

(I nterrupted)

MR FLOANER  Wait, she's asking
questions regarding --- (lnterrupted)

M5. FONTANA: Agai n, those what
ifs that | just nentioned.

MR. CAPPELLI : Sur e.

M5. FONTANA: What's going to
happen if | have a pool of water that
wasn't there before and | need to drain
it?

MR. CAPPELLI : Stormnater, | nean
--- (Interrupted)

MR FLONER Wiy don't we have
our engi neer answer that questi on.

MR. GRAY: I"'m Robert Gray, |I'm
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t he engi neer for the town.

M5. FONTANA: H , how are you?

MR GRAY: Good. There is a
stormavat er pol l ution prevention plan
that's in place for this, it's been
revi ewed. Before there's any clearing
or any building of parking |ots and such
there is detention ponds that wll be
put in that will be used as siltation
ponds to control runoff so that the
probl ens you're tal ki ng about won't
occur.

There is a weekly report that's
done by the developer. There is a
weekly report, and these are m ni nuns,
i nspection and report done by the town
to make sure that all the erosion
controls are in conpliance. I n
addition, prior to heavy rain events and
i nmedi ately after there wll be
addi ti onal inspections.

Qur town is --- has becone what
they call an M54 community where the

town takes responsibility fromthe New
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York State Departnment of Environnental
Conservation. Qur town is responsibile
for nonitoring stormvater and we report
to DEC on what we show. So there's a
| ot of safeguards about the stornmaater
and the runoff and the increased runoff
fromthis site. The town i s very
careful wth that.

MS. FONTANA: Do we have --- can
we have copi es of the environnental
study, things of that nature that can
assure us?

MR GRAY: W call it SWPPP.
That's Stormmater Poll ution Prevention
Pl an, SWPPP.

M5. FONTANA: Are they avail abl e?

MR GRAY: That's in the record,
it's avail able at the zoning office.

MR STOLMAN: It's all part of
t he record.

MR. GRAY: We do very careful
anal ysi s.

MS. FONTANA: So sone ot her

i ssues are noise and quality of life. I
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mean, you nentioned a fence. | would
i1 ke to know, |ike, how high the fence
is going to be, what kind of vegetation
you're putting back there, is it going
to be full grown vegetation or three
f oot bushes?

I nean, we want to know t hat
we're not going to hear anything, we're
not going to --- | nean, obviously we'll
see sone of the structure, but noise is
a factor and this is going to be part of
t he, you know, community and it's goi ng
to be a busy center. So are we going to
be assured that noise wll be attended
to and that we won't have i ssues goi ng
f orwar d?

MR. ROBERTS: It's a sinple
answer. Everybody in town has to conply
wth the town's noi se code. If there's
excessive noise, it's in the code, you
can look it up online.

M5. FONTANA: Ri ght, but now
we're in the mddle of the problem and

it's going to take weeks for them so |

17
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want to be, |ike, proactive about it and
be assured that, you know ---

(I nterrupted)

MR. ROBERTS: Ma' am everybody
has the right to reasonably devel op
their property in accordance wth the
t own code. Noi se is a factor of
cont enporary soci ety. Noi se up here in
Sout hern Dutchess is different than
noise in New York City or Wstchester.

There is going to be noise. | f
it's excessive noise, then it has to be
reported to the town and it wll be
addressed in accordance with the noise
code, that is all | can tell you.

M5. FONTANA: Ckay. | nmean, you
know, when you're in the mddle of it
all, | nmean, that takes weeks.
Meanwhile we're living wth, you know
--- | understand that, you know, you
have sone, but you have to understand
that this community has been living with
not hi ng back there for all of these

years and a lot of us were told when we
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originally purchased our hones that
not hi ng woul d be built back there.

MR ROBERTS: All right. So who
told you that?

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: The t own.

MS. FONTANA: The town. You
know, the town.

MR. ROBERTS: There's no such
thing as the town. Do you have a nane
of a person, because | don't.

M5. FONTANA: | do not. | do not
but | can certainty investigate.

MR ROBERTS: That's entirely
i naccurate. The zoni ng code showed it
as residential property. | heard that
sone real estate brokers nentioned that
during the course of sal es, whether
that's accurate or not | don't know, but
nobody has the right to tell you that.

M5. FONTANA: Poi nt taken, but
goi ng back to ny quality of |ife and how
I want to |live and how when | ten years
ago purchased ny hone decided to

purchase it because of the | and back
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there, now that's changing and that's a
probl em for ne.

And not that |I'm disagreeable to
the building of a temple, | love it, |
think it's an asset to the conmmunity.
However, it's going to affect us and you
cannot deny that once construction
starts --- listen, |I'ma property
manager. Once construction starts there
are all of those what ifs that cone to
reality and they take weeks to resol ve
and we're the ones that are going to be
suffering having to go through XYZ, ABC
peopl e to get resol ved.

W would Ii ke a point of contact,
we would like nore information, we would
like to see the studies are available to
us and understand how this is going to
go forward.

MR. ROBERTS: Ma' am this process
has been goi ng on for about nine nonths.

MS. FONTANA: Okay. Well, I'm
new, sorry.

MR. ROBERTS: Ckay. The records

20
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are on file, nothing has been wthheld
from anybody. You're free to go in and
revi ew t hem I f you want copies, you
pay for duplication, sonetines
M. Cappelli can provide you with
copies, but all of this is part of the
process.

They have to conply wth the
vari ous codes. They have to conply with
the M54 requirenents with regard to
stormmater and it wll be nonitored |ike
any construction site, just |like the
construction site just up the road from
you where Toll Brothers is building that
communi ty.

M5. FONTANA: Is there a person
that will be appoi nted contact that we
can communi cate with to voice our
concerns?

M5. ROBERTI : You can contact ne.

M5. FONTANA: Ckay. Thank you.

MR. FLONER  Gentleman with the
bl ue shirt.

MR. DERESH  Good eveni ng.
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Ri chard Deresh, 37 Carroll Drive. The
nmost inmportant thing I'd like to tal k
about is this paperwork | just received
wth the study for the threatened and
endangered species. | don't even see
the main species that | was questi oni ng
since this all started in the study,
which is the Blanding's turtle. And
this was done by M chael Now cki from
Ecol ogi cal Sol uti ons.

It's not even in here, which is
ki nd of odd, because it is endanger ed.
And it's not that the turtle doesn't
exi st, because in these concl usions on
t hese other species they say there is no
supporting tributary, so they are at
| east studied and saying that they're
not there. | don't even have a study on
this turtle to begin with. So |I'm not
too sure why | have that m ssing
information, so I'd |like to sonehow get
that fromhimand the full study on
t hose Bl andi ng' s.

The tenple that's on Ket chant own

22
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Road has a row of indigenous plantings
in front of the building along the
street which seens to exceed 12 feet at
it's nmature hei ght. I "' m ki nd of
curious, is this the type of planting
t hat we can expect to be used al ong the
adj oi ni ng properties on the new site?
And we're already assum ng that the
hei ght is not going to be 12-foot, but
is this the typical type of planting
that we are to expect? W did briefly
speak about the | ocation of these
peri neter plants at the new site in
prior neetings, but who's ultimately in
charge of the logistics for this so we
may pl an together before this begins,
assumng it begi ns?

I had a question about the
security fence. Does this conpletely
surround the perinmeter or is it just
certain portions of the property? And
l'"'mnot too sure if we went --- in |ight
of the plantings, what phase does that

actual l y happen in?
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MR FLONER:. Well, David, go
ahead.

MR, STOLMAN: Yes, |'ve got an
answer for part of it. Do you have the
"Thr eat ened and Endanger ed Speci es
Habitat Suitability Assessnent Report"?

MR. DERESH:. Yes, | do.

MR, STOLMAN: "1l bet you don't
have the "Bl anding's Turtle Habitat
Suitability Report".

MR, DERESH: ' m | ooking at the

"Thr eat ened and Endanger ed Speci es

Report” and it does not list that report
in this. | see a bog turtle listed, |
see --- (Interrupted)

MR. STOLMAN. There's a specific
report just on the Blanding' s turtle.

MR. DERESH. GCkay. So | just got
this, so | have a | ot of paperwork to go
t hr ough.

MR, STOLMAN:  And that's al so
Ecol ogi cal Solutions and it's avail abl e
in the planning office.

MR DERESH: So that's a

24
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conpl etely separate report?

MR STOLMAN: Yes, just on the
Bl andi ng's turtle.

MR. DERESH Okay. | was j ust
wondering why it's not with this. Ckay.
I"d like sone tine to review that, al ong
wth the rest of the docunents. Thank
you.

MR. FLONER: Go ahead, gentl eman
wth the hat.

MR. FONTANA: Thank you. M chael
Fontana, 41 Carroll Drive. I think
maybe the second neeting | --- you know,
| had tal ked about speed bunps and you
guys said it was illegal to have in the
Town of Wappingers. Wuld it be
possible to put |like no through traffic
signs on Carroll Drive? Because that
runs like to All Angels and they cut
through to A d Hopewel|l Road. You know,
I know we can't put speed hunps, but at
| east you can put no through traffic.

MR, ROBERTS: Sir, once a road is

dedi cated as a public highway the
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public, the entire public is entitled to
use it.

MR, FONTANA: But it's not a
public --- (lInterrupted)

MR. ROBERTS: It is a public
hi ghway.

MR. FONTANA: | nean, it's not a
hi ghway. It's a street, | nean.

MR, ROBERTS: That's a word of
art, sir.

MR. FONTANA:  Ckay.

MR, ROBERTS: It's under the New
York State H ghway Law and, you know,
once it's dedicated to public use
everybody is entitled to use the road.

MR. FONTANA: All right. In
certain areas where they do have a
school or a church they do put no
through traffic when there's a | ot of
children in the area.

MR. ROBERTS: Sir, | ---
(I nterrupted)

MR, FONTANA: Sure, I'min

traffic mai ntenance, | know what |'m
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t al ki ng about .
MR. ROBERTS: |'ve seen those and

t hey have very limted application as

far as --- (Interrupted)
M5. FONTANA: I"mjust trying to
protect all the kids that |ive on

Carroll Drive, because wherever you | ook
there's a bicycle, a basketball, a
skat eboar d.

MR ROBERTS: | understand that,
and part of the problemis we do not
have a police force. They will probably
be accelerating the Dutchess County
Sheriff's patrol, but, you know, in New
York State towns do not --- are not able
to control speed Iimts.

MR, FONTANA: Well, it's not a
speed limt. W're just trying to
reduce if people want to use that as a
cut -t hrough, you know what | nean? |
mean, there are children that |
guar ant ee sonebody is probably going to
get hurt.

MR. ROBERTS: | understand that,
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but legally we can't do it.

MR. FONTANA:  Ckay.

M5. FONTANA: Are there any
safety neasures that can be put in place
to protect our kids that are playing in
the street, let's phrase it another way?

MR. ROBERTS: No, it's a public
hi ghway, kids shouldn't be playing in
the street.

MS. FONTANA: CQur street is not a
hi ghway, |'m sorry.

MR. ROBERTS: Yes, it is, nma'am
It absolutely is a public highway,
ot herwi se you would not be able to get a
building permit or a CO

MS. FONTANA: |I'd like to see
that in witing.

MR, ROBERTS: It's State | aw.

M5. FONTANA: Ckay.

MR FLONER  Yes?

M5, COLE: Good evening. Arlene
Cole, 4 Scott Drive, Wappingers Falls.

Il live in the town of Rocki ngham Far ns.

Okay. We're pretty famliar with all
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t he questions |'ve been asking over the
past several nonths. One of the things
Il would like to clear up right fromthe
begi nning is you tal ked about excessive
noi se, | don't know which gentleman it
was that nmentioned it when the wonman
asked a questi on.

MR. ROBERTS: Yeah, there's a
t own code.

M5, COLE: Ckay. May | have the
definition of excessive noise?

MR. ROBERTS: You have to go to
the code, it's decibel level. Usually
it's about 60 decibels at --- | forgot,
I think it's about 60, 65 deci bels.
It's a conplicated formula, but it's in
the code and that's the neasure. It's
different at night than it is during the
day.

M5. COLE: Ckay. Do you know
when the construction is going to start
during the. ..

M5. ROBERTI : 7 to 7.

MR ROBERTS: 7 to 7. That's

29
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also in the town code, 7 to 7.

M5. COLE: Ckay. And who's going
to be nonitoring the deci bel s?

MR. ROBERTS: Nobody is going to
be nonitoring the deci bels. If there's
a conmplaint it would have to be
i nvesti gat ed.

M. COLE: Ckay. Is it up to us?
So if we call up and we say there's
excessi ve noi se are we going to be
asked, well, did you neasure it, how
many decibels is it, or are you just
going to take our word for it that it's
excessi ve?

MR ROBERTS: Well, excessive is
subjective, ma'am and the reality is
there's a nunber of court decisions that
say that.

M5. COLE: Well, that's why |I'm
trying to nail this dowmn. Do we have to
nmoni t or deci bel s?

MR. ROBERTS: There is no
provi sion for nonitoring decibels on

this site during this construction
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project at this nonent.

MR, STOLMAN: I think this | ady
is asking if they are expected to
moni tor the decibels and the answer is
no, but --- (Interrupted)

MR ROBERTS: She is? | did not
under st and, | apol ogi ze.

MR, STOLMAN: But if you hear
sonet hi ng that sounds too | oud and you
conplain to the zoni ng adm ni strator we
follow it up.

M5. ROBERTI : But | want to be
cl ear before everybody starts calling ny
office, right nowif you had a | ot of
noi se, a big block party going on, and
you called ne | would cone out because
there's a noi se code. But when
sonet hing i s under construction and
there's all construction vehicles it's
going to have a different | evel of noise
until this is done than when in a nor nal
nei ghbor hood, so you have to be cl ear.

MB. COLE: But if you can't hear

yourself carry on a conversation, a
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normal conversation at a normal tone,
you know, if babies are bei ng woken up
and all this other stuff, that's
excessi ve.

MS. ROBERTI: | know, ma'am but
when people are building things it can't
be done in silence. " mjust being
honest with you. | can't stop themfrom
bringing in dunmp trucks and equi pnent.

M5, COLE: I know and that's why
I'"'mtrying to get a clear definition of
what excessive is and what is our
responsibility, okay, before we call
your office and say the noise is
excessi ve.

M5. ROBERTI : If they start
before 7 a.m or after 7 p.m, please
call nmy office.

M5. CCLE: Yeah, but at
12 o' cl ock noon we call you up ---

(I nterrupted)
M5. ROBERTI: Again ---
(I nterrupted)
M5. COLE: Do we have to nonitor
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t he deci bel s?

M5. ROBERTI: Well, you can't.

Unl ess you have a noise neter | doubt
--- (Interrupted)

M5, COLE: | do.

M5. ROBERTI : Ckay. Well, but
there's going to be a difference, and
everybody has to realize that whether
it's 17 hones under construction, | nean
if any of you drive into Toll Brothers
where they're building --- (lInterrupted)

MS. COLE: Yeah, but we're not
t al ki ng about Toll Brothers.

M5. ROBERTI : I"mjust trying to
tell you it's the sane sort of equipnent
that's going to make that kind of noise
whet her it's on a house or a tenple.

M. COLE: VWll, I"'mnot going to
drive around town | ooking for a Toll
Brothers' site to nonitor.

M5. ROBERTI : I"mjust telling
you there's a certain anmount of things
we can control between 7 a.m and 7 p.m

MB. COLE: I just want to make
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sure what our responsibility is in al
this. Okay. Also, the trees that are
going to be put around the property and
stuff like that to act as a buffer, they
wll --- let ne see, in here it says
that --- oh, sorry, wong page. In here
it says that the trees wll cover about
a third of the buil ding. | shoul d have
brought ny readi ng gl asses here. kay.
But it's not going to cover the top of
t he building and certainly not the done.
I have a real problem I s there any way
that the building can be built w thout
t he done?

MR FLONER They're within their
legal right to build it the way they
have it desi gned. | mean, they conform
to the zoni ng.

M5, COLE: Okay. Because it's
kind of |Iike, you know, when you have a
little three year old kid and all of a
sudden a 6' 7" guy cones over to the kid
and he's like this. You know, it's

overwhel m ng, shall we say, having this,
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a building this size, you know,
over | ooki ng our nei ghbor hood. It's just
totally overwhel m ng and, you know, we
shoul d have been advised of this before
any --- before the property was even
sol d.

But the other thing was those
three 1, 000-foot areas. Now, on the one
hand you say the entire outside of the
building is going to be built in one
stage, but then on the other hand, well,
there's three 1, 000-square foot areas
that m ght be built in the future, so
you can't have it both ways. You know,
is the whole building, exterior of the
bui l ding going to be built now and no
future building or are you going to
build everything but those three areas
but those three areas will be built in
the future?

MR. FLOANER They are allowed to
phase the project if they wsh. | nean,
if they're going to build, you know, a

certain portion of it and then, you
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know, down the road they're going to add
on toit, |I nmean that's within with
their rights.

M. COLE: Wll, I'"masking for a
--- (Interrupted)

MR. FLONER  The scope of the ---
(I nterrupted)

M5. CCOLE: --- clear schedul e.

MR. FLONER: The scope of the
ot her additions, you know, woul dn't be
as i nvasive on the neighbors, the
smal | er addi ti ons, because nobst of the
work will be done at that point.

M5, COLE: Ckay. Wwell, when were
t hey thinking they were going to put
t hose others three areas on, is it
three years from now?

MR. FLOANER  They may never.

MR. CAPPELLI: They nmay never be
built. They nmay never be built, you
know. They were just included so that,
again, we don't cone back before the
pl anni ng board within one, two, three

years. There's a thing called
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segnentation, we can't nitpick at this
thing. W're creating here a master
plan. W want to build 17,000 square
feet, we think that wll neet our needs.
However, the parking and originally the
septic system we don't have a septic
system and everything else related to
it is for the 20,000 square foot
bui | di ng.

So, again, it may be that one of
t he 1, 000, 1,000, 1, 000-square foot
additi ons are needed. Again, 1,000
square feet is smaller than a house.

M. COLE: May | ask why they are
not building those three 1, 000-square
f oot sections now?

MR. CAPPELLI: W don't need it,
we don't need it. [It's economcs. So
there's --- we don't need that space
necessarily.

M. COLE: Well, it just seens to
me it would be nore cost effective to
build those three areas now than to do

it in the future when you have to bring
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in --- (Interrupted)

MR. FLONER:  Ckay. M ss Col e,
all right, we're going to nove on to the
next item the next item we have for the
record.

M5. COLE: Ckay. Let ne see.

The next itemis --- | forgot what the
current congregation is, how nmany
menbers, can you.. .

MR FLONER Of the top of ny
head I don't know. | nmean, they're
designing it in order to accommobdate the
nunber of nenbers that they have or they
plan on having in the future with what's
desi gned. It doesn't --- the design is
based upon the square footage of the
whol e bui | di ng.

M5, COLE: How many nenbers in
total do they think this tenmple wll be
able to service?

MR FLONER It woul d be
determ ned by the fire i nspector once
the plans for the buil ding construction

have been i ssued. He will at that
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poi nt, once he sees what they plan on
doing with different areas, then he w |l
set the occupancy Ilimt for those areas.

M5. COLE: Wien w il we know
t hat ?

MR. FLOANER  That's once they get
done. They're saying --- apparently in
t he past they said 300 nenbers that they
have.

MS. COLE: 3007

MR FLONER Up to, that would be
t he maxi mum

MS. VI SCONTI: Right.

M5, COLE: Ckay. And then |
guess ny | ast issue today would be the
issue of air quality. Once they start
construction there's going to be a | ot
of dust floating around and things |ike
that, and pollens, dirt, all Kkinds of
stuff, and who's going to be nonitoring
the air quality as it drifts into our
nei ghbor hood?

MR. FLONER:  Go ahead, Bob.

MR, GRAY: Yeah, this is part of
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the --- when | said the erosion control,
it's not only waterborne, it's airborne.
There wll be water trucks, there wl|
be nmeasures taken during construction to
keep the dust --- | nean, that's any
construction site today, you don't see
nmount ai ns of dust. You're not all owed
to do that, there's rul es agai nst that
and we enforce that.

M5, COLE: Okay. And there's
goi ng to be sonebody there nonitoring
all this?

MR GRAY: Oh, yeah. There wl|
be buil ding inspectors, there will be
the stormmater officer for the town,
there will be our stormmater consultant,
there will be the zoning adm ni strat or
and nyself as the engineer, but on a
routine basis there is the buil ding
i nspectors and the stormmater officer
for the town and the stornmater
i nspector for the town and the
applicant's own stormnvater qualified

of ficial.
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M5, COLE: Okay. And speaki ng of
stormnater, all --- (Interrupted)

MR GRAY: So that wll be
nmoni t or ed. Not only the stormaater but
also air, dust in the air, it's all part
of transporting material eroding the
site.

M5, COLE: Ckay. And the
stormmvater that's going to be diverted
to the catch basin across the street,
what happens when that starts fl oodi ng
A d Hopewel |l Road, who's going to pay
for, you know, all the changes that are
goi ng to have to be nmade there?

MR. FLOAER  You can answer that,
Bob.

MR GRAY: Yeah, it wouldn't.
This is designed for a peak rainfall and
you see those ponds or those pool areas
on the map, those illustrate where we
have detenti on ponds. The purpose of
detention ponds is so buffer those | arge
storns so that the rel ease fromthose

ponds is the sane as it is today or
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| ess, a |l esser rate.

M5. COLE: Ckay. Let's say it's
not going to happen, but if it does.

MR GRAY: Well, that's why we
nonitor it. That's why those
i nspections are done, to nonitor that
t hose structures and the outl et
structures are nuintained.

M5, COLE: Ckay. But what if,
okay, the water that's being diverted
over there does start flooding Ad
Hopewel | Road? Ckay. Because wat er
| evel s over there are getting higher and
hi gher on both sides of the street and
starting to encroach on ot her
properti es.

What happens, if, okay, we have
to nake sone changes to A d Hopewel |
Road because of flooding now fromthis
wat er bei ng diverted over there, who is
going to pay for it? | don't think the
t axpayers shoul d have to foot the bil
for this, because it wouldn't be our

faul t.
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MR GRAY: They will not, they
w il not. It's the applicant's
responsibility.

M5. CCOLE: What assurance do we
have?

MR GRAY: Well, it's the
applicant's responsibility and their
pr of essi onal s.

M5. COLE: WwWell, would you send
me a letter in witing to that effect?

MR GRAY: It's the | aw

M5. COLE: Wwell, | ---

(I nterrupted)

MR. ROBERTS: Ma' am you're not
going to get a letter in witing to that
effect. This project is designed in
accordance with contenporary engi neering
standards, that's the standard that they
have to build to, to design to and
that's the way every project in New York
State is designed and devel oped. They
don't have to do anything nore than
ever ybody el se.

M5. COLE: Wll, you have to
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excuse ne if | have zero trust in what
you guys are doi ng, because if you
really cared about the nei ghborhood you
woul d have notified us five years ago
when you knew that this project was
goi ng to be done.

MR. FLONER:  Ckay. M ss Col e,
you' re done.

M5. COLE: Yes, | am

MR. FLOAER.  Thank you, thank
you.

M5. COLE: And so are you.

MR FLONER Al right. Are
t here any ot her questions? The
gentl eman in the back.

MR, ORTEGA: My nanme is Jorge
Otega and | live at --- (Interrupted)

MR, FLONER: Hold on. Sir, you
have to conme up the podium so that
everybody can --- so that we can hear
you in the front.

MR ORTEGA: | think I can ---
(I nterrupted)

MR. FLONER: No, no.
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MR. ORTEGA: Anyway, | just want
(I nterrupted)
MR. FLONER: Coul d you pl ease

gi ve your nane and address to the

secretary?

MR, ORTEGA: Jorge, J-O R GE,

Otega, ORT-E-G A 10 Bal four Drive,
B-A-L-F-OUR | just have one
questi on.

t hat |

MR. FLONER  Ckay.
MR. ORTEGA: The sane question

have the first neeting that I

cane over here is environnental. My

concern is for the future generati on,

your famlies or whoever |ive out there.

We don'

t have a future in there with the

envi ronnment al .

The Departnent of Environnental

in New York State, the EPA, the national
|l evel requires, | don't know if you guys
have the protocol, | believe you guys

follow the protocol, but it's called an

Envi ronnental | npact Study and any

pr oj ect

over 10, 000, 20,000 you have to
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have a study before you start the
construction for any structure in there
and then after you have that inpact and
it be approved by Al bany guys,
believe, or send it to Al bany, right,
after that you guys can do the
construction or whatever and you got to
conmply to that study. Ckay,

I know the fish and the turtles
t hat he's tal ki ng about and they are
there, | sawit. I have pictures of
t hose, raccoons, deer, fox, a lot of the
species that used to live there, that
was their habitat. By the way, | think
| still research the (Inaudible), they
forgot to tal k about the (I naudible),
but forget about that now.

My concern is was that study done
bef ore, because according to the
protocol follow ng the Environnent al
Protection from New York State, the EPA
and the federal |evel, you got to
repl ace those speci es sonewhere around

t he nei ghborhood or around the area. I
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don't know how big is the area to
repl ace that, because it's going to be
destruction there.

I just asked that the first tine,
the neeting, | think it was March 6t h,
7t h, what ever. | just | ooking the other
day all day at m nutes that you have,

t hree, four m nutes. The only thing I
seen over there they're tal king about
one, the tree fog or whatever, that's
the only thing that | see according to

t hat . Maybe |I'm | ooki ng at the w ong
pages that you have or nmaybe you guys no
have no call to follow --- to reply to

t he agencies at the State and nati onal

| evel .

I just want wonder if sonebody
can answer that question for ne, because
the future is there, the future for your
kids, for your grand kids, it's the
future for all.

MR FLONER: Right. Wwell, we
recei ved the inpact, Dave? W received

the draft environnental inpact study on
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t hi s?

MR STOLMAN: No, not ---
(I nterrupted)

MR. FLOANER  Just the ---
(I nterrupted)

MR, STOLMAN:  We've received an
expanded full environnmental assessnent
formw th attachnments.

MR FLONER  Wiich it basically
has negative i npact?

MR, STOLMAN:  Well, we haven't
cone to that conclusion yet, but it's
all in the record. This gentleman was
referring to one study.

MR, ORTEGA: Yeah, | said | cane
for awhil e and he was saying that ---
yeah, | cane to the first neeting and
just now, because, like |I say, like I
did then, that's ny concern.

MR STOLMAN: I think you have to
read t he whol e record.

MR ORTEGA: | didn't have,
have all the m nutes.

MR STOLMAN: That's not the
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record.

MR ORTEGA: No, no, no. I went
to the conmputer and, you know, | have
t he conputer and what you have there,
t he neetings, the m nutes and
everything, | saw everything there the
ot her day.

MR. STOLMAN. You nay have to
cone and ask --- (Interrupted)

MR. ORTEGA: That's why | cane
t oday, because | didn't see anything
t here.

MR, STOLNMAN: W're follow ng the
protocols of not the federal ---
(I nterrupted)

MR. ORTEGA: Okay. The State, as
long as it's the State.

MR. STOLMAN: The New York State
Envi ronnental Review Act, we're
follow ng all those protocols, and
you're right, they have to be foll owed.

MR, ORTEGA: Yeah, you've got to
see what is there before.

MR. CAPPELLI: You're absolutely
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right.

MR ORTEGA: And what | renenber
and what you have to do is clear
everything. Because hopefully,
hopefully, you' ve got the study before
t hat, because that doesn't take a day or
t wo. It's awhil e so you can see and
it's experts in environnental, in
ecol ogy that do that study. So when you
going to do that?

MR. STOLMAN. W do this on every
proj ect, so...

MR ORTEGA: Is there sonewhere |
can see the records? Can | see it
sonewhere? Can you take ne to a website
or maybe here and, | nean, | pay for
copi es or whatever? Because | would
like to see that.

M5. ROBERTI: You're welcone to
cone in and fill out a FOL request ---
(I nterrupted)

MR ORTEGA: Fill out a FOL?

V5. ROBERTI : Fill out a FOL

request. W have five days, only
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because sone days we're just too busy to
pull it out.

MR ORTEGA: But it's a FOL
request ?

M5. ROBERTI: But we'd be nore
t han happy to pull it out for you.

MR, GRAY: Freedom of
i nformati on.

MS. ROBERTI: Yeah, it's a
Freedom of | nformati on.

MR. ORTEGA: Yeah, | know that.
| know what that is, but | need a FOL
to see that? | thought it was public
--- (Interrupted)

MR. ROBERTS: You need a FOL to
get copies or you can review the file
under supervi sion of the town enpl oyees.

MR. STOLMAN: There are certain
t hi ngs that are online.

MR ORTEGA: | got you.

MR STOLMAN: QG her things are in
the general file for this property.

MR, ORTEGA: And it's there, the

environnental inpact is there? Wat was
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t here before and howit's going to be
replaced is there?

MR. ROBERTS: Not how it's going
to be replaced, howit's going to be
addressed. W don't replace everything.

MR, ORTEGA: No, no replace, but,
| nmean, it's got to be that the portion
that is going to be |ocated here is
going to be over there or over there,
it's going --- that's what the standard
procedure is for that.

MR. ROBERTS: That's not how it
wor ks, sir. You have to address the
envi ronnent, potential environnental
I mpact .

MR ORTEGA: Wiat is your e-nmil?
| can send you the reference to that.

MR. ROBERTS: Sir, | know, |'ve
been doing this a long tine.

MR. STOLMAN: SEQR, the SEQR
pr ocess.

MR. ROBERTS: It's call ed SEQR,
State Environnmental Quality Review Act.

There's a procedure that we foll ow al ong

52




© o0 N oo o A~ w NP

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R
O N W N P O © O N O OO » W N Pk O

Pr oceedi ngs
wth every other --- on this project and
every other project, every nunicipality
is required to foll ow.

MR. ORTEGA: And you're concer ned
about that? You made sure, you know?

MR ROBERTS: This gentleman...

MR, STOLMAN:  This is the 40th
anni versary of SEQR, we've been worKking
wth SEQR literally for 40 years now.

MR ROBERTS: And it will be
complied with and it has been conpli ed
wth to this day.

MR. ORTEGA: So you said what day
| can see that?

M5. ROBERTI: Just give us a call
in the norning so soneone i s there.

MR, ORTEGA: Can | have your

nunber ?

M5. ROBERTI: Sure, as soon as
we' re done. In fact, here's ny card.
(Handi ng)

MR ORTEGA: Al right. Sorry to
bot her you for that, but | knowit's

goi ng to happen. | nmean, you're not
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going to see it, | think it's --- but to
me it's very inportant, but that should
be i nportant for everybody.

MR. STOLMAN. W agree with you.

MR. ROBERTS: W don't disagree.

MR ORTEGA: Thank you.

MR FLONER  Okay.

M5. ABREU: | have one nore
questi on about the construction.

MR. FLOAER The woman in the
second row.

M5. ABREU. Oh, |I'msorry. My
name i s Jessica, 31 Carroll Drive.

M5. FLOAER Can you gi ve us your
| ast name?

MS. ABREU:. Jessica Abreu,
A-B-R-E-U, 31 Carroll Drive. W're
fairly new to the nei ghbor hood. I''m
j ust concerned because, | nean, |ike |
said, I'mfairly new and I wasn't aware
of this at all. This is ny first
meet i ng. If it wasn't for this woman
here com ng to ny hone and telling ne

about it | would have never known. So
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I"'ma little concerned that the
nei ghbor hood had no idea. | nean, |
didn't have any idea, nobody el se cane
to ne besi des her.

| have three small chil dren, one
bei ng here. | have pictures in ny
phone, |1 can show you the view from ny
backyard is this site. | nean, directly
in ny backyard. | have no trees, |
guess you guys cut them down prior to ne
movi ng in or whatever.

I" mconcerned about privacy, ny
children play back there. They're going
to build trees, | suppose, fromwhat |I'm
heari ng. What about a fence, maybe?
Because | just spent $20, 000 on a down
paynment on ny house. | don't have
anot her 10, 15 to spend building a fence
for privacy. | ' m concer ned because,

I 1 ke anywhere, it's a public place,
there's going to be many, nany peopl e
com ng in and out.

My children can get snatched up

' m not sayi ng by anybody here, but by
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anybody, and this is ny hone and |
bought it because of that view, because
of the serenity of the area. I mean, |
go out there and | just breathe
sonetines and nowit's going to be a
construction site that | had no idea
about. And, to be honest, if | did I
woul dn't have bought ny hone.

So | am concerned and I want TO
know what you guys are going to do for
us. I nmean, are you going to give ne a
fence? Because a couple of trees is not
going to protect ny children from
strangers that are in ny backyard. " m
very concerned and I'mreally
contenpl ating on selling ny hone now and
| don't have another 20 grand to put
down on anot her house so | really don't
know what we're going to do.

MR FLONER Well, they are
provi di ng screening, which is what the
--- you know, what's required.

M5. ABREU. Ckay. Screening?

MR. FLONER  Yeah, plants, trees.
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M5. ABREU: Ckay. So trees are
going to protect and give ne privacy?

MS. VISCONTI: You're also in the
m ddl e of 17 acres here.

M5. ABREU:. Ckay. But | saw
where that ball oon was and that ball oon
was about ten feet fromny yard.

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: No, no, no.

M5. ABREU: | nean, | was having
a barbecue over the weekend and we were
all staring at the balloon, nmy children
could run to that ball oon.

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: No.

MS. ABREU. Please don't tell ne
no.

MR. ROBERTS: The w nd nmay have
blown it down.

M5. ABREU: | don't know if you
know where | live, but please cone to ny
honme and see what the view was, it was
very close to ny hone.

MR. ABREU. That field is our
backyar d.

M5. ABREU. That field is ny
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backyard, our children play back there.

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Show hi m t he
pi ctures.

M5. ABREU. Do you want to see
the pictures of what | | ook outside to
and what 1'"m going to | ook outside to?
Because | prom se you | would not have
bought ny hone and I w sh sonebody woul d
have had the decency to tell ne. You
sai d you' ve been doing this for
nine nonths to a year. I"'m new. Wy?
Why didn't anybody tell ne this?

MR, FLONER: How | ong did you own
t he house?

M5. ABREU. A year.

MR. FLOANER: The current owner
didn't disclose this to you?

MS. ABREU. No one told ne
anyt hi ng, no.

MR FLONER. O the previous
owner, |'mgoing to say.

MS. ABREU. So, | nean, what aml
supposed to do?

MR. FLOAER  You ought to take it
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--- (Interrupted)

M5. ABREU: ' m done. Three
small children who can now, what, not
play in the backyard?

MR FLONER: Is there any others?
Wman in the back with the blue shirt.

M5. KURTZ: Joan Kurtz(Proper
noun subject to correction), 39 Carrol
Drive. 1've been to all of these
meetings and I know a | ot of these
i ssues have been addressed al ready and
we're just kind of spinning our wheels
here, but | do have a concern about the
traffic com ng across Carroll Drive. A
few nonths ago a stop sign was put not
too far up fromwhere ny property is.
You know what the nane of that road is?
Well, anyway, it was put there for a
reason.

M5. ABREU. The stop sign is on
my property. Rowel | .

M5. KURTZ: Rowel I ? So it's
funny, | live there al nost 40 years and

in 40 years that | live there we never
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had any stop signs there, but apparently
there was a need to put that stop sign
t here. | don't know was it was, but |
am very, very concerned about the
traffic comng across Carroll Drive,
because if there was a need for a stop
sign that nmeans that traffic was
speedi ng across there before or they
woul dn't have put the stop sign right in
the m ddl e of nowhere, because it's a
silly place to put a stop sign, and | do
believe that with the traffic that's
going to cone with this building of the
tenple | do believe that a | ot of people
are going to divert across Carroll Drive
and we're going to have a traffic
probl em and we're going to have naybe an
acci dent or sonebody getting hurt.

So | really think that that
shoul d be taken into consideration, and
I know we've heard it all before
already, but it's a real consideration
because sonebody put that stop sign

t here about, what, three or four nonths
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ago.

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Longer.

M5. KURTZ: About six nonths ago.
It's li ke a dead area, there's not --- |
couldn't believe there was a stop sign

MR, GRAY: You're sure it's not
Davi es? Because the | ast one that was
put up was Davi es.

M5. KURTZ: And that was only,
what, si x nonths maybe, maybe.

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Davi es.

M5. KURTZ: And it is going to be
a real probl em because peopl e are not
going to want to wait at that |ight at
A d Hopewell Road and Al Angel s,
they're not going to want to wait so
they're going to divert across Carroll
Drive. So | think sonething should be
done to help the people on Carroll Drive
wth that flow of traffic. Thank you.

MR. FLOANER: This wonman on the
ai sl e here.

MS. BECKER: Laurel Becker,

Fi el dst one Boul evard i n WAppi ngers.
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Ckay. I must say that | think you'll be
surprised to hear ne say this, because

I|'"'mvery much in support of the Sikh

tenpl e, but | have a question regardi ng
traffic. l'ma teacher, | nean Kkids |
think are an inportant issue. If you

can picture this, when you' re goi ng down
Vassar Road just before that right turn
t hat you would take to go to the dive
Garden or cut over to the Bed Bath and
Beyond or so, the block before that
there is another right turn, | don't
remenber the nanme of the road, it's
sonewhere right before Spring Road
there, and there is a sign that says
school buses only or no right turn.
There's sonet hi ng about no t hrough
traffic. That's got to be a public
road.

MR. ROBERTS: It is a public
road, it doesn't say no through traffic.

M5. BECKER: It's a sign that
says --- sonehow it inhibits the flow of

traffic down that road, | don't renenber
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t he exact --- (Interrupted)

MR. ROBERTS: That was a
directional traffic and it's done in the
t own of Poughkeepsie and it was a
consequence of school buses, but you
cannot prohibit traffic from going on
what is a public road or a public
hi ghway.

M5. BECKER Okay. That's a
public road? You're saying it's because
it's school traffic, you said?

MR. ROBERTS: No, no, it was just
limting certain types of traffic,
school buses at certain tines, and |
forgot --- | travel that frequently and
| have seen it.

M5. BECKER: Wbul d sonething |ike
t hat help these people on Carroll Drive?
| suppose that can be investi gated.

MR ROBERTS: To ny know edge |
don't think so. And with respect to
what M. Gray addressed, the stop sign
t hat was just discussed, | believe that

was in response to sone conplaints from
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ot her nei ghbors who requested the stop
sign to be put up, so, you know, certain
groups of people want one thing, other
groups of people want another, and we
try to balance interests. And, Bob, do
you want to address that stop sign?

MR GRAY: Yeah. Regardl ess of
this project, there are concerns with
traffic and speeding on Carroll Drive,

t hose need to be addressed wth the town
board and al so wwth the town hi ghway
superi ntendent regardless of this

proj ect . For instance, that |ight on
Davi es or that stop sign on Davies was a
result of a conplaint. | know nyself, |
went out w th highway superi nt endent
Bettina, | ooked at the intersection.

It's a three-way intersection --- it's a
T-intersection.

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Correct.

MR GRAY: And we | ooked at where
the signs could be. As a matter of
fact, on Davies | think there was a tree

that had to be trinmed or nmaybe even
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renoved so that you'd be able to see the
sign on Davies, but that's the procedure
for any kind of additional signage or
speedi ng conplaints and things |ike
that, the town board as well as the town
hi ghway superi nt endent.

M5. BECKER Is it possible for
you gentlenen to investigate how it was
that that road near Spring Road was abl e
to get sonme sort of traffic control and
see whether that rule can apply to what
t hese people need on Carroll Drive?

M5. ROBERTI : I think there's a
grammar school on that street.

MR. ROBERTS: It's two different
I ssues, ma' am

MR GRAY: My sense is you woul d
need to nake a request of the town board
and that woul d be given to the hi ghway
superi nt endent .

M5. BETTINA:  Yeah, but it's up
to the town board to nake the deci sion
on that. So if there is concern, you

need to bring it to the town board.
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MR. FONTANA:  Ckay.

MS. BETTI NA: Thanks.

MR. FONTANA: I f you have enough
people to go to the town board for a
stop sign or whatever you think that
w Il push that through?

MS. BETTINA: | think they wll
listen to you. | think that's what the
town board is there for, to listen to
the residents, and not just on stop
signs, on anything. That's what they're
there for, bring your concerns.

MR. FONTANA: Thank you.

MS. BETTINA: You're wel cone.

MR FLONER Al right. Any
ot hers?

M5. FONTANA: I just have one
questi on about the construction. You
mentioned 7 to 7, |I'massum ng they're
not going to work 7 to 7. Do we have a
tinmeline of what they're going to work?
Monday t hrough Friday, |'m assum ng.

Li ke what's the tinmefrane? Like when do

you allow --- when are they allowed to
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bring in and start work?

M5. ROBERTI : 7 to 7.

M5. FONTANA: Pm, 7to7 pm?

M5. ROBERTI : 7 a.m to 7 p.m,
and it's up to the construction conpany
that's hired at the tine. Now, | nean,
| don't know what each construction
conpany does, but I'"'msure a lot of them
are union and they work seven hours or
whatever, so it would really be up to
t he construction conpany.

M5. FONTANA: Ckay. That's what
' m sayi ng, can we appeal that to the
town board? Because | really don't feel
li ke, you know, com ng honme for dinner
and having to hear construction at
ni ght . | don't care what happens duri ng
the day, but | think after 5 p.m it's,
i ke, unreasonabl e.

M5. BETTI NA: If I'"mcorrect,
now, isn't that the code for the town
for the construction?

MR ROBERTS: 7 p.m Yeah, it's

7 p.m
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M5. BETTI NA: 7 a.m to 7 p.m
for the entire town. It's not for
specific jobs, it's for the entire town.

M5. VI SCONTI: Correct. It's for
ever yt hi ng.

M5. BETTI NA: Exactly. So any
construction, from dogs barKking,
anything like that. You know, | nean,
anything as far as noise, if you feel
that it's over and beyond call up,
that's what you have people here for.

M5. FONTANA: | get it. W're
just trying to be a little bit nore
proactive. As you can understand, we're
very concerned, it's going to affect our
property values, it's going to affect
our quality of life. This is a big deal
and, you know, | nean obviously you have
your answer.

My sense is that you guys are
going to approve this and be done with
us, but, you know, you have to consi der
that there are |ike 25 hones that are

affected and | just feel like we're, you
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know, bei ng dism ssed and sayi ng, okay,
we have our environnmental study, we're
goi ng to go ahead and proceed. That is
why | would like to correspond with
sonebody that can really talk to us and
assure us that our interests are going
to be protected.

You know, this is ny one and only

bi g i nvest nent. It may be snall peanuts
to sone people, but I live there. And,
you know, | bought a hone. | went out

there and did ny due diligence and, you
know, found a place where it's ny ---
where | have privacy, where | | ove ny
nei ghbors, where | can --- you know, ny
children can play safely and now that's
all changing and we're just supposed to
sit here and accept it?

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: And none of
knew, | nean, it was going to be behind
us.

MS. FONTANA: Yeah, we didn't
know. 1It's not that we oppose, but we

woul d |i ke sonebody to correspond with
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so that we can at | east be assured and
be confortable with what's going to
happen. | think that's what we're
aski ng.

M5. BETTI NA: I think you need to
understand that we also live in this
community, too. So please don't go
under the assunption, you're saying that
we' ve al ready nade a deci si on where
that's not true.

M5. FONTANA: |'m assum ng, SoO
correct ne.

M5. BETTI NA: No, but don't
assune, don't assune. W're here for a
reason. We're here to do what's right,
be it for these gentlenen, they' re part

of the community al so, you' re part of

the community, |I'mpart of the

communi ty. l"ve lived here all ny life,
| ' ve seen changes. |'ve seen a | ot of

t hi ngs. I have constructi on goi ng down

my road, through the state, though the
city, and this is for 20 years.

M5. VISCONTI: 23 years it's
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goi ng to be.

M5. BETTINA:  And | have no say
init. It's unfortunate. It is, it's
unfortunate, and |I'm happy that you do
live there and |I'm happy that we're al
taking an interest, because it's very,
very i nportant.

But, rest assured, we are trying
to do the right thing for everybody
i nvolved as long as the T's are crossed
and the |I's are dotted for you and for
t hem because we have to |ive together
and we want everybody to be happy.

M5. FONTANA:  Well, we're not
happy, but okay.

M5. BETTI NA: But we're trying,
but we're working together and the |ines
of conmuni cati on need to stay open so we
do cone to the right deci sion.

MR FLONER: Real qui ck.

MR. FONTANA: Yeah, real quick.
You' re sayi ng, you know, construction is
7 to 7. You know, do we have ---

M chael Fontana, 41 Carroll Drive. Do
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we have |ike a town ordi nance that, you
know, |ike people can't now their | awns
until after like nine in the norning or
is that just out of respect to your
nei ghbor? 1 al ways thought it was a
t own or di nance.

MR FLONER: It's in the zoning,
| "' m sure. It's within the zoning.

M5. ROBERTI : Go to Chapter 166,
it's online. You go to the Town of
Wappi nger and you go to the town code.
And so construction noise is 7 a.m to
7 p.m on weekdays and 9 a.m to 6 p.m
on weekends.

MR, FONTANA: Ckay. Thank you.

M5. ROBERTI : It's in the code.

MR FLONER Ms. Cole, is there
sonething pertinent at this ting,

t hough?

M5. COLE: Yes. Arlene Cole, 4
Scott Drive. How nmany days a week w ||
t he construction be allowed to go on?
Is it Monday through Friday or is it

seven days a week?
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M5. BETTI NA:  She just told you.

M5. VISCONTI: They just told
you.

MR, ROBERTS: She just told you.

M5. COLE: | didn't hear, I'm
sorry.

MR. ROBERTS: W can't control
the days that they're going to construct
t he building, we can only control the
noi se levels. And, as Ms. Roberti
indicated, it's 7 to 7 during the week

and 9 to 6 on the weekends. Soneti nes

they --- you know, the union, the
contractors will require sone overtine.
M5. COLE: Well, is there

anyt hing that we could do to have Sunday
free of noise? | nean, that's, you
know, a holy day for a | ot of us.

MR, ROBERTS: I don't know. ' ve
lived here al nbst 50 years and | don't
know of any projects that have actually
had any construction on a Sunday. It
has happened on occasion but it's

extrenely rare and if they do work on
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Sunday the costs are generally
prohi bitive because it's usually double
or triple tinme depending on the union.

M5. COLE: Ckay. So if they do
have constructi on on Sunday can we
conplain to sonmebody?

M5. VI SCONTI: She just told you
that the hours are 9 to 6 on Sunday, so
if the contractor who's building it ---
| nmean, if all of a sudden you know t hat
it's rainy season or sonething, they nmay
want to push it up and get it done
before the rainy season and that's why
we have the latitude in the ordi nance.

M5, COLE: Ckay. Thank you.

M5. BETTI NA:  Anybody el se?

MR FLONER  Okay. Al right.
If there's no other further new
questi ons.

MR ABREU: It's not a new
questi on. Feli pe Abreu, A-B-R-E-U, 31
Carrol | . ' ma union worker in
construction, I worked in the city for

ei ght years. There's certain streets in
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the city you can't even get dirt on the
sidewal k, it happens. W're working ---
they're going to be working behind ny
house. They'll be, like ny wfe said,
ten feet up in the field. There's going
to be debris and dust on ny house. My
house i s brand-new, just refurbished.
Who's going to pay for it if it gets
dirty? 1It's going to happen. "' m a
uni on worker, 1've seen it, |'ve done
it, it's going to happen. Who's going
to take care of us on a brand-new house?

MR. FLONER:  There should be ---
if there's excessive dust, report it to
t he zoni ng adm ni strator and obvi ously
they' |l send sonebody out to take a | ook
at it.

V5. ABREU. My son has ast hma.

MR FLONER: | nmean, naturally
it's going to get dirty anyway. I mean,
there's no house that --- (Interrupted)

MR. ABREU. No, a hundred
percent. Like |I said, | worked on

streets on 5th Avenue, downt own
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Manhatt an where you literally can't put
dust on the sidewal k. Now we're talking
country. Li ke, I noved out of the city
to cone up here to be outside and not
deal with that. Like, | understand you
can build houses and what ever, but I
cane up here to just be free. | didn't
cone here to see ny backyard, go on ny
deck and see a big tenple. "' m not
bei ng raci st or not hi ng.

MS. ABREU:. Just |ike we said, we
just should have been notified and we
weren't and it's not fair.

MR, ABREU. And it sucks.

MR, FLONER: Unfortunately you
bought the house from sonebody who knew
what was goi ng on and they apparently
didn't share with you, you know, what
was goi ng to happen in the backyard.

MR. ABREU. G anted, but nobody
fromthe town or anybody gave us notice
or anything in a year and change we' ve
been here, which is not ---

(I nterrupted)
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MR. FLONER: The notices nay have
been sent out prior, prior to you.

M5. VISCONTI: To the ol d peopl e.

MR. FLOANER They may have been
sent to the prior owners.

MR. ABREU: But nobody lived
there before, it was a construction
conpany that bought it out and
refurbished it.

MR. ROBERTS: Well, it probably
got sent to that hone or that address.

MS. ABREU. So when we did our
closing and I --- you know, | cane here,
| cane to this |ocation to do ny taxes
and everything, no one could have told
me that?

MR, ROBERTS: Well, the tax

depart ment doesn't know any of that.

M5. ABREU. Well, I'mjust saying
i n general. | nean, you roll your eyes
and everything, | understand, but...

MR. ROBERTS: Can | just make a

comment, Ma'an?? There is an obligation

for a devel oper on any project to notify
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t he | andowners. Now, they go by the
addresses that are on record. If it
went to a contractor and they did
not hing, | nmean, there's nothing the
town can do about it. That's part one.

The ot her part is these things
are published in the newspaper, they're
on the town website and there are
noti ces, you know, posted internally.
And, you know, regrettably it's a big
community. The only thing you can do is
to nonitor what the town does at any
given tinme. That's why we have agendas
for the town board or the planning board
or the zoning board.

And, you know, I'msorry you
didn't get a notice, but obviously your
nei ghbor hood has been there, this has
been going on a long tine. | don't know
why people didn't tell you, but not
everybody in town hall understands what
applications are before this board, you
have to | ook at the planning board in

gener al .
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MS. ABREU: Ckay.

MR. ABREU: For the backyard,
what are you guys gonna do, just trees,
bushes? Like we said, our backyard is
literally the field, so what safety do
we have with our children, because | see
sonebody crossing that line...

M5. BETTI NA:  You have every
right to call the police if sonebody
trespasses.

MR ABREU: | have three little
kids, I"'mgoing to wait on the police,
i ke?

M5. BETTI NA: No, wait. I
understand the problemw th traffic and
peopl e speedi ng.

MR ABREU: No, no, no, not
traffic. ' mtal ki ng about ny backyard.

M5. BETTI NA: No, no, let ne
finish. Let ne finish for a m nute. I f
you're living in your hone and sonebody
cones into your property line or crosses
over, you have every right to call the

police. That's your property. That's
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not just you, that's anybody that |ives
in this community.

If you see sonebody speeding ---
even where | live, ny speed Ilimt is
30 mles an hour, | see sonebody doing
60 you don't think I'd call up? That's
why I'd call up and 1'd want themthere.

MR. ABREU. Yeah, but it's a
di fferent story when you have 300 peopl e
i n your backyard.

M5. BETTI NA:  What do you nean
300 people in your backyard?

MR. ABREU:. You said the capacity
of the building is 300 people; right?

M5. VI SCONTI: On Sunday.

MR ABREU: It doesn't matter
what day of the week it is.

M5. BETTI NA: The square footage
of that buil di ng accommbdat es 300
peopl e.

MR. ABREU. G anted, but it's
still in ny backyard.

M5. BETTINA:  Yes, unfortunately

it is your backyard, unfortunately you
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did buy that, but, yes, unfortunately
nobody told you.

MR. FLONER: Yeah, but do you
have a fence on both sides of your
backyard to keep your nei ghbors out?

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Wio's going to
conpensate himfor that, to have a fence
t her e?

MR. ABREU: But they're ny
nei ghbors.

MR. FLONER: They're going to be
your nei ghbors al so.

M5. FONTANA: Il think it's not
right. You' re supposed to be the town
board and represent all of us and it
doesn't seem |l i ke you are.

MR FLONER: Sir

MR. TORRES: Good evening. Joe
Torres, 19 Partners Road. Thank you all
for your tine. | do understand that
there's sone valid concerns here and
while I"'mfamliar wth the setback
rules and the actual diagram naybe it

woul d behoove the board to explain to
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t hose nenbers, to those community
menbers wth privacy concerns what the
setback rule is, what the actual setback
is. And just keep in mnd that the Sikh
community has been in existence formally
for about 30 years in our community,
never have we had one issue.

So for those that are concerned
t hat there m ght be negative
consequences wth their presence, |
counter that. For ot hers who have
concerns about the prices of their
hones, renenber, | think |I nentioned it
the last tine, it's not the actual
building but it's the dil api dat ed
houses. For instance, 33 Pye Lane has
been vacant nine years, it has had
veget ati on grow ng out of the siding.
That brings down ny property val ues.

Toll Brothers has built | ess than
amle away from ne. Il live on 19
Partners, right across from Edge Hi |l |.
Since that tine |I've seen coyotes run in

ny backyard from what they've done.
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They bought a |l ot of verm n and ot her
things into ny community, but no one
opposed the Toll Brothers.

Somehow we all have to adjust to
it, we have to deal with it, and that's
the price you pay for living in what |
think is a fantastic comunity and |I'm
glad to live here for the | ast 18 years.
Thank you for your tine.

AUDI ENCE MEMBERS: Thank you.

MR FLONER Okay. At this tine
any further questions? Yes, go ahead.

MS. FELD: H, ny nane is

Patricia Fel d(Proper noun subj ect

correction) and |I live in Wappi ngers
Fal |l s, Reed Road. I'"d just like to read
a statenent. "While many peopl e may

wi sh that the property could have been
made into a nature preserve, the

previ ous owners have already sold it for
devel opnent and that can't be undone.

G ven that the land wll be devel oped,

t he surroundi ng nei ghbors are getting a

nuch better situation as far as
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di stance, spacing and privacy than a
commer ci al devel oper would give them

A devel oper woul d build the nost
houses possi ble on the | east anpbunt of
space that would al nost certainly only
gi ve the m ni num requi renment of
separation di stance of 40 feet, as
opposed to the 100 feet setback plan for
the Si kh center. Practical ly speaki ng,
the Si kh center is likely to be the best
deal the nei ghborhood wll get.

What needs to be addressed,
however, is that practical
consi derations don't seemto be the only
t hi ng why nost or sone of the people are
opposed to this project. Peopl e at the
previ ous neeti ng have accused the Si khs
of sonehow being unwilling to display an
American flag and soneone even cited an
online article about how religious
groups are starting to steal the hones
of people in the surroundi ng areas.

It's one of the nbst serious

problens in our tinme that there's so

84




© o0 N oo o A~ w NP

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R
O N W N P O © O N O OO » W N Pk O

Pr oceedi ngs
much fal se and hate based information
which is flooding the internet and the
world at large and this needs to be
addr essed because it can have huge and
terri bl e consequences. It has to be one
of the world' s nost tragic ironies that
havi ng been persecuted by Muslins in
I ndia for hundreds of years the Sikhs
are now bei ng persecuted in Anerica by
peopl e who m st ake them for Muislins.

Si nce Septenber 11th there have
been over 300 confirnmed hate crines in
this country against Si khs. The worst
of these, as you probably are famli ar
wth, was on August 5, 2012 when a
gunman shot and killed six people at a
Si kh center and wounded t hree nore.

This is the nost extrene exanpl e of what
can happen when |lies and hate are spread
and are unquesti onably accepted in the
defi ance of commpbnsense and conmon
goodness.

I have seen just the begi nning of

this here in this forum but even that
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smal | insinuation, know ng how far it
can go if its not opposed, even that
vague insinuation is a terrible thing
and it needs to be stopped at once. The
peopl e who oppose this project no matter
what need to take a good, clear | ook at
their real notivations and ask
t hensel ves how they would feel if the
position were reversed, if they
t hensel ves were trying to build a church
and they encountered bias not on
practical issues of the project itself
but on underlying and undeserved
hostility agai nst you, yourself.

You would not like to be treated
i ke this. Pl ease do not treat your
nei ghbors in this way. I f your only
probl ens are practical considerations,
practi cal considerations can, wth good
i ntenti ons on both sides, be worked out.

Thank you very nuch.

( APPLAUSE)
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MR GRAY: Bruce?

MR FLONER Al right. Yeah, go
ahead, Bob.

MR, GRAY. Just a small clarity,
there's a five foot high picket steel
fence proposed around the entire
property.

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Ckay.

M5, COLE: Steel, you said, |I'm
sorry?

MR. ROBERTS: Yeah, steel, that's
in the app, it's in the application
docunent. Just | wanted to clarify
that. Thank you. Sorry, Bruce.

MR. FLONER: M ss Col e.

M5. COLE: Yes. Arlene Cole, 4
Scott Drive. | would just like to state
for the record that fromthe very first
meeting the opposition to this project
was never about the fact that it's a
Si kh tenpl e, but about the fact that
it's a very large building and we stated
right at the beginning that we didn't

care if it was a Walmart, an A&P or
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what ever.

Ckay. We didn't want a buil di ng
of this size |oomng over the houses in
our nei ghborhood. Gkay. And ny concern
about the Anerican flag was if it was
going to be placed properly on the
property. And that's all | have to say.
Thank you.

MR FLONER Okay. At this tine
| think it's --- | think we've gathered
enough information at this tine to cl ose
t he public heari ng. Can | get a notion?

MS. VI SCONTI: Make a notion to
cl ose the adj ourned public hearing.

MS. BETTI NA: Second.

MR. FLONER: All nenbers in favor

of closing the public hearing?

(ALL SAY AYE)

MR FLONER Al |l opposed?

( NO RESPONSE)
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MR FLONER Al |l nenbers have
voted aye in terns of closing the public
hearing. GCkay. At this tine we're
going to review our information. I
t hi nk before we nake a negati ve
declaration | think we need to go back
and revi ew and nake sure we've answered
all our questions. GCkay. W probably
should put this on for...

M5. VI SCONTI : Next neeting date?

MR, FLONER: Next neeti ng date
woul d be?

M5. OGUNTI: July 5th.

MS. VI SCONTI: July 5th.

MR FLONER  July 5th. Do we
have room on our agenda?

M5. OGUNTI: We do.

MR. FLONER Ckay. Can we get a
nmoti on to go ahead and pl ace them on the
agenda for the July 5th neeting?

MS. VI SCONTI : | make a notion to
pl ace them on the July 5th agenda.

MS. BETTI NA: Second.

MR FLONER Ckay. All those in
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favor ?

(ALL SAY AYE)

MR. FLOANER  Any opposed?

( NO RESPONSE)

MR FLONER So all nmenbers hav
voted aye in favor of adding it to the
next neeti ng.

MS. ROBERTI: Can | just --- |
just want to tell the public, as well
you, that July 5th is a Wdnesday

because of the holiday.

* * * *

e

as

90




© o0 N oo o A~ w NP

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R
O N W N P O © O N O OO » W N Pk O

STATE OF NEW YORK )
SS.
COUNTY OF DUTCHESS )

REPORTER S CERTI FI CATI ON

| hereby certify that the foregoing is
a true and accurate transcript of the m nutes
recorded by ne and reduced to typewiting at

my direction.

FRANCES M ELMES

91




Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

$

$20,000 (1)
55:17

A

A&P (1)
87:25

ABC (1)
20:14

able (5)
27:16;28:15;38:21;
65:2,10

ABREU (37)
54:9,13,17,17;
56:24;57:2,6,10,15,
19,23,25;58:5,16,19,
23;59:3,21;74:21,22;
75:19,23;76:12,15,
21;77:7,13,20;79:2,3,
12,18;80:9,14,17,22;
81:10

A-B-R-E-U (2)
54:18;74:22

absolutely (2)
28:14,49:25

abutting (1)
10:23

accelerating (1)
27:14

accept (1)
69:19

accepted (1)
85:21

accident (1)
60:19

accommodate (1)
38:13

accommodates (1)
80:20

accordance (3)
18:7,15;43:18

according (2)
46:20;47:12

accur ate (1)
19:19

accused (1)
84:18

acres (2)
4:9,57:5

across (8)
6:21;41:11;59:15;
60:6,9,16;61:18;
82:23

act (3)
34:5;49:20;52:24

actual (5)
6:4;11:11;81:24;
82:4,15

actually (2)
23:25;73:22

add (1)
36:2
added (1)

5:3

adding (1)
90:11
addition (1)
15:20
additional (3)
11:25;15:22;65:4
additions (3)
36:11,13;37:13
address (5)
8:7,45:5;52:14;
64.7;77:12
addressed (8)
10:21;18:15;52:6;
59:12;63:23;64:11,
84:13;85:5
addresses (1)
78:3
adjacent (1)
8:2
adjoining (1)
238
adjourn (1)
9:3

adjourned (2)
3:5;88:15
adjust (1)
835
administrator (3)
31:11;40:18;75:16
advised (1)
355
affect (3)
20:7;68:16,17
affected (3)
9:13;11:7;68:25
again (13)
6:21;10:18;12:3,6,
15,23,23;14:10,14;
32:23;36:23;37:11,
13
against (3)
40:9;85:14;86:15
agencies (1)
47:16
agenda (4)
3:3;89:17,21,23
agendas (1)
78:14
ago (7)
5:16;13:24;19:24;
44:5:59:16;61:2,4
agree(1)
54:5

ahead (9)
8:6,21;24:3;25:10;
39:24:69:4;83:13;
87:4;89:20

air (4)
39:17,22;41:6,6

airborne (1)
40:3

aide(1)
61:23

Al (1)
11:9

Albany (2)
46:5,6

Alfred (1)
3:24

allow (1)
66:25

allowed (4)
35:22;40:8;66:25;
72:23

allows (1)
13:22

almost (4)
12:9;59:24;73:21,
84.6

along (5)
7:22;23:3,7;257,
52:25

alternatives (1)
13:23

Although (1)
7:8

always (1)
72:6
America (1)
85:10
American (2)
84:20;88:6
amount (2)
33:23;84:5
analysis (1)
16:23
and/or (1)
12:2
Angels (5)
4:10;7:23;10:24;
25:20;61:16
animals (1)
13:14
anniversary (1)
53:9
answered (1)
89:8
anticipated (1)
12:7
apex (2)
79,11
apologize (3)
8:12,16;31:8
app (1)
87:13
apparently (3)
39:8;60:2;76:18
appeal (1)
67:14
APPLAUSE (1)
86:24
applicant's (3)

40:24,43:3,8
application (2)
27:4,87:13
applications (1)
78:23
apply (1)
65:12

appointed (1)
21:18

approval (1)
10:8

approve (2)
10:4;68:22

approved (1)
46:5

architect (1)
3:25

area (11)
4:21,23;5:5,6;13:9,
11,26:21,46:25;47:2,
56:4,61:5

areas (12)
4:12;26:18;35:9,
13,19,20;36:17;
37:24;39:3,4,41:20;
84:23

Arlene (3)
28:22;72:21,87:17

around (6)
33:20;34:4,39:19,;
46:24,25;87:7

art (1)
26:11

article (1)
84:21

Assessment (2)
24:7,48:8

asset (1)
20:6

associated (1)
12:22

assume (2)
70:15,15

assuming (5)
23:9,18;66:20,23;
70:12

assumption (1)
70:9

assurance (1)
43:5

assure (2)
16:13;69:7

assured (4)
17:15;18:3;70:2;
71:9

asthma (1)
75:19

attachments (1)
48:9

attempt (2)
5:10,20

attempted (1)
717

attended (1)
17:15
audience (13)
3:14;8:19;19:6;
57:9,14;58:3;61:3,
12;64:21,69:20;81:7;
83:11;87:9
August (1)
85:16
available (4)
16:17,19;20:18;
24:23
avenue (2)
10:11;75:25
aware (1)
54:21
away (1)
82:22
awhile (2)
48:17;50:8
AYE (6)
3:10,13;88:20;
89:3;90:4,11

B

babies (1)
32:3

back (13)
3:18;6:3;17:5;
18:24;19:3,22,25;
36:23;44:16;55:14;
58:2;59:7;89:7

backyard (17)
55:9,10;56:15;
57:24;58:2;59:5;
76:9,20;79:3,5,19;
80:11,13,23,25;81.:6;
82:25

balance (1)
64:6

Balfour (1)
45:8

B-A-L-F-O-U-R (1)
45:9

balloon (9)
6:19,24,25;7:7,10;
57:7,7,12,13

balloons (6)
5:10,17;6:3,11,15;
717

barbecue (1)
57:11

barking (1)
68:8

based (2)
38:17;85:2

basically (2)
11:14;48:10

basin (1)
41:11

basis (1)
40:20

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(1) $20,000 - basis



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

basketball (1)
279
Bath (1)
62:11
BECKER (6)
61:24,24,62:23;
63:10,18;65:8
become (1)
15:23
Bed (1)
62:11
begin (1)
22:20
beginning (4)
4:4;29:5;85:24;
87:24
begins (2)
23:17,18
behind (4)
13:8,8;69:21;75:4
behoove (1)
81:25

better (2)
12:17;83:25
BETTINA (23)
3.6;64:18;65:22;
66:3,8,15;67:21;68:2,
7.70:6,14;71:3,17;
73:2;74:17,79:9,15,
20;80:12,19,24;
88:16;89:24
Beyond (2)
62:12;68:11
bias (1)
86:12
bicycle (1)
27:9
big (6)
31:16;47:2;68:18;
69:10;76:10;78:11
bill (1)
42:23
bit (2)
6:18;68:14
blacktop (1)
55

Blanding's (5)
22:9,24;24:10,18;
25:4

block (2)
31:16;62:12

blown (2)
13:4;57:18

blue (2)
21:24;59:7

board (18)
10:4,7;36:24;

64:12;65:6,19,23,25;
66:5,10;67:15;78:15,
15,16,23,24;81:16,25

Bob (4)
39:24;41:17;64:6;
87:4

bog (1)
24:15

both (4)
35:15;42:15;81:5;
86:21

bother (1)
53:24

bought (7)
56:3,9;58:9;69:12;
76:17;77:9;83:2

Boulevard (1)
61:25

brand-new (2)
75:8,13

breath (1)
512

breathe (1)
56:5

brief (1)
3:22

briefly (1)
23:12

bring (4)
37:25,65:25;66:13;
67:2

bringing (1)
32:10

brings (1)
82:20

brokers (1)
19:17

Brothers(5)
21:15;33:11,14;
82:21:83:4

Brothers (1)
33:.21

brought (2)
3:17;34:10

Bruce (2)
87:2,15

buffer (2)
34:5;41:23

build (10)
34:17;35:19,24;
37:4,24;43:20;55:15;
76:7,84:4;86:11

building (47)
5:12,13,23;6:5,16,
17;7:2,4,9,15,16;
11:16,19,20;12:7,7,
17;15:8;20:5;21:15;
23:3;28:16;32:7;
33:12;34:9,12,14;
35:2,11,16,17,18;
37:10,16;38:18,24;
40:15,20;55:19;
60:14;73:10;74:10;

80:15,20;82:16;
87:23;88:3
built (12)
11:18;12:23;14:6;
19:3;34:14;35:11,14,
17,20;36:21,21;82:21
bumps (1)
25:15
buses (3)
62:17;63:6,15
bushes (2)
17:7,;79:5
busy (2)
17:14;51:2
buy (1)
81:2

C

call (13)
15:24;16:14;30:10;
32:14,19,21;47:15;
53:16;68:11;79:10,
24;80:7,8

called (4)
31:17;36:25;45:23;
52:23

calling (1)

31:14

came (8)
45:14;48:16,18;
49:11;55:4;76:8;
77:14,15

can (60)
9:15,16,17,21;
13:21;14:5;16:10,12;
17:22;18:16;19:13;
21:6,19,21;23:7,;
25:23;28:5;33:24;
34:14;38:10;41:16;
44:21,21,23;46:7,;
47:19;50:8,15,15,16;
51:17;52:18;53:15,
18;54:15;55:8,24;
59:4;62:8;63:20;
65:12;67:14,68:15;
69:6,16,17;70:2;
73:10;74:6,76:7;
77:23;78:6,12;85:5,
20;86:3,20;88:13;
89:19;90:13

capacity (1)

80:14

Cappéli (13)
3:13,20,24,25;
11:13;13:17,21;
14:16,21,21.:6;36:20;
37:18;49:25

card (1)

53:21

care (5)
10:25;13:19;67:18;
75:13;87:25

cared (1)
44:4

careful (2)
16:9,22

Carrall (20)
8:10,23;10:23;
22:2;25:13,19;27:8;
54:14,18;59:9,15;
60:6,16;61:18,20;
63:19;64:10;65:13;
71:25;74:23

carry (1)
31:25

catch (1)
41:11

center (9)
6:20,24,25;7:15,
16;17:14;84:10,11;
85:18

central (1)
12:16

certain (9)
23:22;26:18;33:23;
35:25;51:19;63:14,
15;64:3;74:25

certainly (2)
34:12:84:6

certainty (1)
19:13

chairman (1)
13:22

change (1)
76:23

changes (4)
5:7:41:14;42:19;
70:21

changing (2)
20:2;69:18

Chapter (1)
72:10

charge (1)
23:16

children (11)
26:21;27:22;55:6,
14,24;56:14;57:12;
58:2;59:4,69:17,79:7

church (2)
26:19;86:11

cited (1)
84:20

citizen (1)
12:21

City (5
18:11;70:24;74:24;
75:2,76:4

clarify (1)
87:14

clarity (1)
87:5

classroom (1)
12:20

classrooms (1)
12:2

clear (7)
29:4;31:14,23;
32:12;36:9;50:4,86:7

clearer (1)

7:14

clearing (1)
15:7

close (3)
57:22;88:12,15

closing (3)
77.14;88:18;89:3

COo (1
28:16

code (13)
17:20,21;18:8,16;
19:15;29:10,14,18;
30:2;31:18;67:22;
72:12,17

codes (1)

21:10

COLE (50)
28:22,23;29:11,21;
30:3,9,20;31:24;
32:11,20,25;33:6,13,
19,25;34:20;36:5,9,
15;37:15,22;38:3,7,
19;39:5,11,15;40:11;
41:2,9;42:3,10;43:5,
10,13,25;44:8,10,13;
72:18,21,21;73:6,16;
74:5,16;87:10,16,17,
17

color (1)

8:14

comfortable (1)
70:3

coming (6)
14:5;54.24;55:23;
59:15;60:6;67:16

comment (1)

77:24

comments (1)
3:23

commercial (1)
84:3

common (1)

85:22

commonsense (1)
85:22

communicate (1)
21:19

communication (1)
71:19

community (20)
8:12;9:4,12;10:22;
15:24;17:13;18:23;
20:6;21:16;70:8,18,
19,20;78:12;80:3;
82:2,6,7;83:3,8

company (4)
67:6,9,12;77:9

comparisons (1)
13:25

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.
Phone: (845) 471-2511

(2) basketball - comparisons



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

compensate (1)
81:8

complain (2)
31:11;74:7

complaint (2)
30:7,64:16

complaints (2)
63:25;65:5

completed (1)
12:18

completely (2)
23:20;25:2

compliance (1)
15:19

complicated (1)
29:17

complied (2)
53:12,12

comply (4)
17:19;21:9,10;46:9

computer (2)
49:4,5

concern (7)
7:3;45:15;46:19;
48:20;59:14,65:24;
88:5

concerned (10)
53:5;54:20;55:2,
13,20;56:10,16;60:5;
68:16;82:9

concerns (8)
4:15;9:8;21:20;
64.9;66:13;81:22;
82:3,13

conclusion (1)
48:13

conclusions (1)
22:15

confines (1)
7:19

confirmed (1)
85:13

conform (1)
34:18

congregation (1)
38:9

consequence (1)
63:6

consequences (2)
82:11;85:6

Conservation (1)
16:3

consider (1)
68:23

consider ation (3)
6:5;60:21,23

consider ations (3)
84:15;86:19,20

constraints (1)
8:25

construct (2)
4:7,73:9

construction (39)

9:9,17;10:17;11:6,
10;13:4,12;20:8,10;
21:13,14;29:22;
30:25;31:19,20;
33:10;38:24;39:18;
40:5,7,46:3,8;54:10;
56:7,66:19;67:6,8,12,
17,23;68:8;70:22,
71:23;72:13,23;
73:23;74:6,24;77:8
consultant (1)
40:17
contact (3)
20:16;21:18,21
contemplating (1)
56:17
contemporary (2)
18:9;43:18
contractor (2)
74:10;78:4
contractors (1)
73:15
control (7)
15:11;27:17,33:24;
40:2;65:11,73:8,10
controls (1)
15:19
conversation (2)
31:25;32:2
copies (5)
16:11,21:4,7;
50:18;51:17
copy (1)
3:16
corner (2)
4:12;6:16
Correct (4)
64:21,67:21,68:5;
70:13
correction (2)
59:9;83:16
correspond (3)
9:22;69:5,25
cost (1)
37:23
costs (1)
74:2
counter (1)
82:12
country (2)
76:4;85:14
County (1)
27:14
couple (2)
3:22;56:13
course (1)
19:18
court (1)
30:18
cover (2)
34:8,11
coyotes (1)
82:24

crawling (1)
13:14
creating (1)
37:3
creed (1)
8:14
crimes (1)
85:13
crossed (1)
71:11
crosses (1)
79:23
crossing (1)
79:8
curious (1)
23:6
current (2)
38:9;58:17
cut (3)
25:20;55:11;62:11
cut-through (1)
27:21

D

date (2)
89:11,12

Dave (1)
47.24

David (1)
24:2

Davies(7)
61:8,9,12;64:15,15,
24:65:3

day (10)
29:20;47:8,8;49:8;
50:7;53:13,14,;67:19;
73:19;80:18

days (5)
50:25;51:2;72:22,
25;73.9

dead (1)
615

deal (4)
68:18;76:6;83:6;
84:12

dealing (1)
8:17

debris (2)
13:13;75.7

DEC (1)
16:5

decency (1)
58:10

decibd (1)
29:14

decibels (9)
29:15,16;30:4,6,13,
22,24;31:5;33:2

decided (1)
19:24

decision (4)
12:10;65:23;70:10;

71:20
decisions (1)
30:18
deck (1)
76:10
declaration (1)
89:7
dedicated (2)
25:25;26:15
deer (1)
46:13
defiance (1)
85:22
definition (3)
7:8;29:12;32:12
delineated (1)
4:13
deliveries (1)
4:25
delivery (3)
4:21,23,5:6
delve (1)
10:16
deny (1)
20:8
Department (3)
16:2;45:19;77:19
depending (2)
11:23;74:4
depends (1)
12:24
DERESH (7)
21:25;22:2;24:8,
12,19,25;25:5
design (2)
38:16;43:20
designed (5)
34:18;38:16;41:19;
43:17,22
designing (1)
38:13
destruction (1)
47:4
detention (3)
15:9;41:22,23
determined (1)
38:23

developed (2)
43:22;83:23
developer (4)
15:15;77.25;84:3,4
development (1)
83:22
diagram (1)
81:24
difference (1)
33:8
different (6)
18:10;29:19;31:21;
39:3;65:16;80:10
difficult (1)

6:13
dilapidated (1)
82:16
diligence (1)
69:13
dimensional (1)
6:14
dinner (1)
67:16
dipping (1)
6:2

direction (1)
137
directional (1)
63.4
directly (1)
55:9
dirt (2)
39:20;75:2
dirty (2)
75:10,21
disagree (1)
54.6
disagreeable (1)
20:4
disclose (1)
58:18
discussed (1)
63:24
discussions (1)
10:7
dismissed (1)
69:2
display (1)
84:19
dissertation (1)
4:19
distance (2)
84:2,8
disturbance (1)
12:11
divert (2)
60:16;61:18
diverted (3)
41:10;42:11,21
document (1)
87:14
documents (1)
25:8
dogs (1)
68:8
dome (5)
6:8;7.3,16;34:12,
15
done (19)
15:15,17;22:10;
31.:22;32:8;36:14;
39:8;42:7;44:7,9;
46:19;53:21;59:3;
61:20;63:4,68:22;
74:13;75:11;82:25
dotted (2)
71:12

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(3) compensate - dotted



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

double (1)
74:3

doubt (1)
334

down (11)
7:22;30:21;36:2;
55:11,17;56:19;
57:18;62:8,25;70:22;
82:20

downtown (1)
75:25

dozen (1)
14:6

draft (1)
4725

drain (1)
14:19

drainage (2)
11:22;14:2

drifts (1)
39:22

Drive (23)
10:23;22:2;25:13,
19;27:8;28:23;33:11,
20;45:8;54:14,18;
59:10,15;60:6,16;
61:19,20;63:19;
64:10;65:13;71:25;
72:22;87:18

driving (1)
7:21

due (2)
8:25;69:13

dump (1)
32:10

duplication (1)
215

during (8)
9:9;19:18;29:19,
23;30:25;40:5;67:18;
73:12

dust (8)
9:14;39:19;40:6,8;
41:6;75:7,15;76:3

Dutchess (2)
18:10;27:14

E

early (1)
12:6
Ecological (2)
22:11;24:23
ecology (1)
50:10
economics (2)
11:24;37:19
Edge (1)
82:23
effect (2)
43:11,17
effective (1)
37:23

eight (1)
74:25
else (4)
37:8,43:24,55:4;
74:17
e-mail (1)
52:17
employees (1)
51:18
encountered (1)
86:12
encroach (1)
42:16
endangered (4)
22:6,13;24:6,13
ends (1)
7:14
enforce (1)
40:10
engineer (3)
14:24,15:2;40:19
engineering (1)
43:18
enough (2)
66:4;88:12
entire (8)
11:16,17;12:8;
26:2;35:10;68:3,4;
877
entirely (1)
19:14
entitled (2)
26:2,16
entrance (1)
6:23
environment (1)
52:15
environmental (17)
9:6,14;16:2,11,
45:14,18,19,24;
46:21,47:25;48:8;
49:20;50:9;51:25;
52:15,24;69:3
EPA (2)
45:20;46:22
equipment (2)
32:10;33:16
eroding (1)
41:7
erosion (2)
15:18;40:2
especially (1)
9:9

estate (1)
19:17

etc (1)
8:25

even (10)
22:6,12,19;35:6;
64:25;75:2;80:5;
84:20;85:25;86:3

evening (3)
21:25;28:22;81:19

events (1)
15:20

everybody (12)
6:12;17:19;18:5;
26:16;31:14;33:9;
43:24;44:21;54:4;
71:10,14;78:22

everybody's (1)
73

exact (1)
63:2
Exactly (1)
68:7
example (1)
85:19
excavation (1)
13:5
exceed (1)
23:4
excessive (11)
17:21;18:13;29:5,
12;30:11,15,16;32:5,
13,16;75:15
excuse (1)

exist (1)
22:15
existence (1)
82:6
exists (1)
5:25
expanded (1)
48:8
expect (2)
23:7,12
expected (1)
31:4
experts (1)
50:9
explain (1)
81:25
exterior (1)
35:16
extreme (1)
85:19
extremely (1)
73:25
eyes (1)
77:21

F

facility (1)
5:2

fact (5)
5:23;53:21;64:24;
87:21,22

factor (2)
17:12;18:8

fair (1)

76:14

fairly (2)

54:19,21

Falls (2)
28:23;83:17

false (1)
85:2

familiar (3)
28:25;81:23;85:15

families (1)
45:16

fantastic (1)
83:8

far (5)
27:5;59:17;68:10;
83:25;86:2

Farms (1)
28:24

fault (1)
42:25

favor (4)
3:8;88:17;90:2,11

federal (2)
46:23;49:15

feel (4)
67:15;68:10,25;
86:9

feet (12)
6:8,17,17,19,23;
23:4;37:5,14;57:8;
75:6;84:8,9

FELD (2)
83:14

FeldProper (1)
83:15

Felipe (1)
74:22

fence (10)
5:3;17:2,3;23:20;
55:16,19;56:13;81.:5,
8,877

few (1)
59:16

field (4)
57.23,25;75:6;79:6

Fieldstone (1)
61:25

file (3)
21:2;51:17,23

fill (4)
6:6;50:21,23,24

final (1)
10:8

fine (1)
14:9

finish (2)
79:21,21

fire (1)
38:23

first (5)
45:13;47:5;48:18;
54:22:87:19

fish (1)
46:10

fit (2)
11:25;12:13

five (5)
5:16;14:7;44.5;
50:25;87:6

flag (2)
84:20;88:6

flat (3)
6:21,22;7:6

flew (7)
5:16;6:18,19,24;
7:7,10,17

floated (1)

6:4

floating (1)
39:19

flooding (4)
41:12;42:12,20;
85:3

floor (1)

3:22

flow (3)
10:19;61:21;62:24

FLOWER (74)
3:2,7,12;8:6,20;
9:23;10:6;11:4,9;
14:12,23;21:23;24:2;
25:10;28:21;34:16;
35:22;36:7,10,19;
38:3,11,22;39:7,12,
24:41:16;44:8,11,14,
19,25:45:4,11,47:23,;
48:5,10;54:8,11,15;
56:21,25;58:14,17,
21,25;59:6;61:22;
66:16;71:21;72:8,18;
74:18;75:14,20;
76:16;77:2,5;81:4,12,
18;83:12;87:3,16;
88:10,17,22;89:2,12,
16,19,25;90:6,10

flown (1)

6:11

fly (1)
5:10

flying (1)
5:19

fog (1)
47:11

FOIL (6)
50:21,23,24;51:4,
13,16

follow (5)
31:12;45:23;47:15;
52:25;53:4

followed (1)

49:22

following (3)
46:21;49:14,21

Fontana (52)
8:9,9,22,23:10:2,
13;11:5;12:25;13:18;
14:9,14,17;15:3;
16:10,17,24;17:23;
18:17;19:7,12,21;

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(4) double - Fontana



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

20:23;21:17,22;
25:12,13;26:4,8,12,
17,24;27:6,18;28:3,4,
11,17,20;66:2,4,14,
18;67:4,13;68:13;
69:23;70:12;71:15,
22,25;72:16;81:14

foot (8)
4.8;17:7;35:13;
37:9,12,17;42:23;
87:6

footage (2)
38:17;80:19

force (1)
2713

forget (1)
46:18

forgot (4)
29:15;38:8;46:17,
63:16

form (1)
48:9

formally (1)
82:6

formula (1)
29:17

forum (1)
85:25

forward (2)
17:17;20:20

found (1)
69:14

four (2)
47:9;60:25

fox (1)
46:13

free(3)
21:3;73:18;76:8

Freedom (2)
51:8,11

frequently (1)
63:16

Friday (2)
66:23;72:24

front (5)
6:20,22,23;23:3;
44:22

full (4)
13:4;17:6;22:23;
48:8

funding (1)
12:24

funny (1)
59:24

further (2)
74.19;83:13

future (10)
35:14,18,21;37:25;
38:15;45:15,17;
47:20,20,22

G

gabled (1)
7:10

garbage (1)
13:13

Garden (1)
62:11

gathered (1)
88:11

gave (1)
76:22

general (3)
51.:23;77:21;78:25

generally (1)
74:2

generation (1)
45:15

Gentleman (6)
21:23;25:10;29:6;
44:16;48:14;53.7

gentlemen (2)
65:9;70:17

gets (1)
75:9

given (4)
5:22;65:20;78:14;
83:23

glad (1)
83:9

glasses (1)
3410

gonna (1)
79:4

good (7)
13:2;15:4,;21:25;
28:22;81:19;86:7,20

goodness (1)
85:23

grade (3)
5:24;6:2,9

grading (1)
5:22

grammar (1)
65:15

grand (2)
47.21;56:18

Granted (2)
76:21;80:22

Gray (22)
14.25,25;15:4;
16:14,18,22;39:25;
40:14;41:4,18;42:5;
43:2,7,12;51:8;61.7,
63:23;64.8,22;65:18;
87.25

groups (3)
64.4,5;84:22

growing (1)
82:19

grown (1)
17:6

guar antee (1)
27:23

guess (2)

39:16;55:11 higher (4)
gunman (1) 5:24,6:18;42:14,15
85:17 highway (12)
guy (1) 25:25;26:7,9,14;
34:23 28:9,12,14;63:9;
guys (12) 64:12,17;65:7,20
8:16;25:16;44:3; Hill (2)
45:21,22;46:5,7, 4:10;82:23
47:14;55:11;56:11; | hired (1)
68:21;79:4 677
Hold (1)
H 44:19
holiday (1)
Habitat (3) 90:16
24:7,10;46:15 holy (1)
hall (2) 73:19
12:19;78:22 home (12)
hand (3) 19:24,54:24,56:2,
9:20;35:10,12 9,17;57:21,22;58:9;
Handing (1) 67:16;69:12;77:12;
53:22 79:22
happen (11) homes (7)
9:15;10:16;14:18; 7:25;14:6;19:2;
23:25;42:4,53:25; 33:10;68:24;82:14,
70:4,75:10,12;76:20; 84:22
85:20 honest (2)
happened (3) 32:9,56:8
4:20;5:7,73:24 hopefully (2)
happens (4) 50:5,6
41:12;42:18;67:18; | Hopewsell (7)
75:3 4:11;7:22;,25:21,
happy (6) 41:13;42:13,19;
9:21,51:7;71:5,6, 61:16
14,16 hostility (1)
hat (1) 86:15
25:11 hour (1)
hate (3) 80:6
85:2,13,20 hours(2)
head (1) 67:10;74:9
38:12 house (12)
hear (7) 4:8;33:18;37:14;
17:9;31:9,24; 55:18;56:19;58:15;
44:21,62:3;67:17; 75:5,7,8,13,22;76:17
73:6 houses (5)
heard (2) 10:23;76:7;82:17;
19:16;60:22 84:5;88:4
hearing (10) huge (1)
3:5;9:24;10:3,9,10; 85:5
55:16;88:13,15,18; | humps (1)
89:4 25:22
heavy (1) hundred (1)
15:20 75:23
height (8) hundreds (1)
5:11,13;6:4,7,23; 85:9
7:9;23:5,10 hurt (2)
help (2) 27:24,60:19
61:20;63:19
here's(1) I
53:21
Hi (3) idea (3)
8:22;15:3;83:14 55:3,4;56:7
high (3) ifs(2)
6:17,17:3;87:6 14:15;20:11

illegal (1)
25:16
illustrate (5)
5:11;6:10;7:2,13;
41:21
immediate (2)
12:18,19
immediately (4)
11:18;12:23;13:8;
15:21
Impact (7)
45:24;46:4,47:24,
25;48:11;51:25;
52:16
important (5)
22:3;,54:3,4;62:7,
71:8
inaccurate (1)
19:15
Inaudible (2)
46:16,17
included (1)
36:22
increased (2)
10:19;16:7
India (1)
85:9
indicated (1)
73:12
indigenous (1)
23:2
infiltrates (1)
13:10
information (9)
10:11,14,20:17;
22:22;51:9,11,85:2;
88:12;89:5
infrastructure (1)
11:17
inhibits (1)
62:24
inside (1)
12:14
insinuation (2)
86:2,4
inspection (1)
15:17
inspections (2)
15:22;42:7
inspector (2)
38:23;40:23
inspectors (2)
40:15,21
instance (4)
4:20,6:8;64:14;
82:17
intended (1)
11:18
intention (1)
10:3
intentions (1)
86:21
interest (1)

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(5) foot - interest



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

717 J-0O-R-G-E (1)
interests (2) 45:7
64:6;69:7 July (6)
interior (2) 89:14,15,16,21,23;
11:25;12:5 90:15
internally (1)
78:10 K
internet (1)
85:3 Kathleen (1)
Interrupted (32) 8:22
14:8,11,13,22; keep (3)
18:4;24:16;26:5,23; 40:6;81:6;82:5
27:5;31:6;32:22,24; | Ketchamtown (1)
33:5,12;36:6,8;38:2; 22:25
41:3;43:14;44:18,24; | kid (2)
45:3;48:4,6;49:10, 34:22,23
16;50:22;51:15;59:2; | kids (7)
63:2,75:22;76:25 27.7,28:6,9;47:21,
inter section (3) 21;62:6;79:13
4:10;64:18,19 killed (1)
into (9) 85:17
6:5;10:16;13:15; kind (11)
33:11;39:22;60:21; 5:19;6:13;8:23;
79:23;83:3,20 9:5;17:4,22:13;23:5;
invasive (1) 33:17;34:21;59:13;
36:12 65:4
investigate (2) kinds (1)
19:13;65:9 39:20
investigated (2) knew (3)
30:8;63:20 44.6,69:21,76:17
investment (1) knowing (1)
69:10 86:2
involved (1) knowledge (1)
71:11 63:21
ironies (1) known (1)
857 54:25
I's(2) knows (1)
71:12 9:14
issue (4) KURTZ (5)
39:16,17;62:7,82:8 59:8,23;61:4,10,13
issued (1) KurtzProper (1)
38:25 59:8
issues(7)
9:14;10:21;16:25; L
17:16;59:12;65:17;
86:13 lady (1)
item (4) 31:3
3:3;38:5,58 land (2)
items (1) 19:25;83:23
9:19 landowners (1)
78:2
J landscaping (1)
11:22
Jessica (2) Lane (1)
54:14,17 82:17
Joan (1) large (3)
59:8 41:23;85:4,87:23
jobs (1) last (12)
68:4 3:17;4:17;5:9,16;
Joe (1) 8:10;9:2;12:15;
81:19 39:16;54:16;61:8;
Jorge (2) 82:15;83:9
44:17;45:7 latitude (1)

74:15
Laure (1)
61:24
Law (3)
26:14;28:19;43:12
lawns (1)
72:3
least (5)
12:16;22:18;25:23;
70:2;84:5
leave (1)

legal (1)
34:17
legally (1)
28:2
less (2)
42:2:82:21
lesser (1)
42:2
letter (2)
43:11,16
level (5)
29:14;31:21;45:21;
46:23;47:17
levels (2)
42:14;73:11
library (1)
12:20
lies (1)
85:20
life (5)
10:21;16:25;19:22;
68:18;70:20
light (4)
10:15;23:23;61:15;
64:14
likely (1)
84:11
limit (3)
27:19;39:4;80:5
limited (1)
27:4
limiting (1)
63:14
limits (2)
27:17
line (2)
79:8,23
lines (1)
71:18
list (2)
9:18;24:14
listed (1)
24:15
listen (3)
20:9;66:9,10
literally (3)
53:10;76:2;79:6
little (7)
4:19;5:25;6:18;
34:22;55:2;68:14;
79:12

live (18)
11:2;19:23;27:7,;
28:24:44:18;45:16;
46:14;57:20;59:24,
25;69:11;70:7;71:6,
13;80:5;82:22;83:9,
16

lived (3)
70:20;73:21;77:7

lives (1)

80:2

living (4)
18:20,23;79:22;
837

lobby (1)

12:16

located (1)
52:9

location (2)
23:13;77:15

logistics (1)

23:16

long (6)
9:11;49:18;52:20;
58:14;71:11;78:20

Longer (1)

61:3

look (7)
17:22;27.8;58:6,7;
75:17;78:24;86:.7

looked (2)

64:18,22

looking (5)
4:7:24:12;33:20;
477,13

looming (1)

lot (15)
8:17;9:8;16:6;
18:25;24.:20;26:20;
31:15;39:18;46:13;
59:11;60:15;67:9;
70:21;73:19;83:2

lots (1)

15:8

loud (1)
31:10

love (2)
20:5;69:15

M

Ma'am (8)
18:5;20:21;28:13;
30:17;32:6;43:15;
65:17;77:24

main (1)

22:7

maintained (1)
42:9

maintenance (1)
26:25

manager (1)

20:10

Manhattan (1)
76:2

many (12)
4:15;5:18;6:12;
13:23,23;30:13;38:9,
19;55:22,22;72:22;
83:18

map (1)
41:21

March (1)
A47:6

master (1)
37:3

material (1)
41:7

matter (3)
64:23;80:17;86:6

mature (1)
235

maximum (1)
39:13

may (21)
8:5;11:23,23,24;
12:3,22,22;23:17,;
29:11;36:19,20,21;
37:11,15;49:9;57:17;
69:10;74:12;77:2,5;
83:18

maybe (11)
12:4;25:14;47:13,
14;50:17;55:16;
60:18;61:11,11;
64:25:81:24

mean (41)
10:25;11:9;13:7;
14:21;17:2,8,10;
18:17,19;26:8,9;
27:21,22;33:10;
34:18;35:23;36:3;
38:12;40:6;50:17;
52:8;53:25;54.20;
55:3,9;56:4,12;
57:10;58:23;62:6;
67:7;68:9,19;69:21;
73:18;74:11;75:20,
21;77:21;78:5;80:12

means (1)
60:8

Meanwhile (1)
18:20

measure (2)
29:18;30:12

measur es (2)
28:5;40:5

meet (2)
4:23:37:5

meeting (15)
8:10;9:3,4;12:16;
25:14:45:13;47:6;
48:18;54:23;84:18;
87:20;89:11,12,21;
90:12

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(6) interests - meeting



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

meetings (5)
8:25;13:24;23:15;
49:6;59:11

MEMBER (11)
8:19;19:6;57:9,14;
58:3;61:3,12;64:21;
69:20;81:7;87:9

members (12)
3:12,14;38:10,14,
19;39:9;82:2,3;
83:11;88:17;89:2;
90:10

mention (1)

4:20

mentioned (7)
11:15;14:15;17:2;
19:17;29:7,66:20;
82:14

meter (1)

334

Michael (4)
8:9;22:10;25:12;
71:25

middle (4)
17:24;18:18;57:5;
60:11

might (2)
35:14;82:10

mile (1)

82:22

miles (1)
80:6

mind (1)
82:5

minimum (1)

minimums (1)
15:16
minor (1)
4:18
minute (1)
79:21
minutes (5)
10:15;47:8,9;
48:24;49:6
Miss (3)
38:3,44:8;87:16
missing (1)
22:21
mistake (1)
85:11
modifications (1)
4:18
moment (1)
31:2
Monday (2)
66:23;72:24
monitor (7)
30:22;31:5;32:25;
33:21,42:6,7,78:13
monitored (2)
21:12;41:5
monitoring (6)

16:4;30:4,6,24;
39:21;40:12

months (10)
4:16;11:19;14:4;
20:22;29:3;58:12;
59:16;60:25;61:4,11

mor e (10)
3:22:8:10;13:3;
20:17;37:23;43:23;
51:6;54:9;68:14;
85:18

morning (2)
53:17;72:4

most (8)
7:20;22:3;36:13;
84:4,16,24;85:7,19

Motion (5)
3:4;88:13,14;
89:20,22

motivations (1)
86:8

mountains (1)
40:8

move (1)
38:4

moved (1)
76:4

moving (1)
55:12

mow (1)
72:3

Mrs(2)
72:18;73:11

M3 (2)
15:24;21:11

much (5)
7:14;62:4;83:25;
85:2;86:22

municipality (1)
53:3

Muslims (2)
85:8,11

must (1)
62:2

myself (2)
40:19;64:16

N

nail (1)
30:21

name (9)
8:7;19:10;44:17;
45:5;54:14,16;59:18;
62:14;83:14

national (2)
45:20;47:16

natural (1)
6:2

naturally (1)
75:20

nature (2)
16:12;83:20

near (1)
65:10

necessarily (1)
37:21

need (19)
10:21;11:8;12:18;
14:19;37:18,19,20;
51:13,16;60:3,7;
64:11;65:13,19,25;
70:6;71:19;86:7;89:7

needed (1)
37:13

needs (5)
10:7;37:5;84:13;
85:4;86:5

negative (4)
6:9;48:11;82:10;
89:6

neighbor (1)
72:6

neighborhood (11)
12:12;31:23;35:3;
39:23;44:4;46:25;
54:19;55:3;78:19;
84:12:88:5

neighboring (1)
7:25

neighbors (10)
5:17;13:10;36:12;
64.2;69:16;81:6,11,
13;83:24,86:18

new (17)
8:23;15:25;18:11;
20:24;23:8,14;26:13;
27:15;43:21;45:20;
46:22;49:19;54:19,
21;58:12;74:19,21

newspaper (1)

78:8

next (10)
3:2;6:15;10:5;
14:7;38:5,5,8;89:11,
12;90:12

night (2)
29:19;67:18

nine (4)
20:22;58:12;72:4;
82:18

nitpick (1)

37:2

nobody (6)
19:20;30:5;55:4;
76:21;77:7;81:3

noise (25)
9:13;16:25;17:11,
15,20,21;18:8,9,11,
12,13,15;29:6,12;
30:11;31:16,18,21;
32:15;33:4,17;68:10;
72:13;73:11,18

none (2)
8:15;69:20

nonetheless (1)

711
noon (1)
32:21
normal (3)
31:22;32:2,2
northwest (1)
4:11
notice (2)
76:22;78:18
notices (2)
77:2,78:10
notified (3)
5:18;44:5;76:13
notify (1)
77:25
notwithstanding (1)
5:2
noun (2)
59:9;83:15
nowhere (1)
60:11
Nowicki (1)
22:10
number (3)
30:18;38:14;53:19

O

obligation (1)
77:24

obviously (4)
17:10;68:19;75:16;
78:18

occasion (1)
73:24

occupancy (1)
39:4

occur (1)
15:13

o'clock (1)
32:21

odd (1)
22:13

Off (1)
38:11

office (6)
12:20;16:19;24.24;
31:15;32:15,19

officer (2)
40:16,21

offices (1)
12:2

official (1)
40:25

OGUNTI (2
89:14,18

old (9)
4:11;7.22;25:21;
34:22;41:13;42:12,
19;61.:16;77:4

Olive (1)
62:10

once (10)

10:17;20:8,10;
25:24:26:15;38:23;
39:2,7,17;86:5

one (24)
5.7;6:16;12:17,;
29:3;35:9,11;36:24;
37:11;45:9;47:11;
48:15;54:9;55:6;
58:19;61:8;64:4;
66:18;69:9;77:16;
78:6;82:8;83:3;
84:24,85:6

ones (1)
20:13

online (4)
17:22;51:20;72:11;
84:21

only (13)
40:3;41:5;47:9,12;
50:25;61:10;62:17,
69:9;73:10;78:12;
84:6,15;86:18

open (2)
3:4;71:19

oppose (4)
11:6,7;69:24,86:6

opposed (6)
83:4;84:9,17;86:3;
88:22;90:6

opposition (1)
87:20

order (1)
38:13

ordinance (3)
72:2,7,;74:15

originally (2)
19:2;37:6

ORTEGA (27)
44:17,18,23;45:2,7,
8,12;48:16,23;49:3,
11,17,23;50:3,14,23;
51:4,12,21,24;52:7,
17;53:5,14,18,23;
54:7

O-R-T-E-G-A (1)
45:8

others (5)
8:21;36:17;59:6;
66:17;82:12

otherwise (1)
28:15

ought (1)
58:25

ourselves (1)
12:11

out (22)
9:19;13:15;14:5;
31:17;45:16;50:21,
23,24;51:3,7;55:23;
56:5;64:17;69:12;
72:5,75:17;76:4;
77:3,9;81:6;82:19;
86:21

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(7) meetings - out



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

outer (1)
7:20
outlet (1)
42:8
outside (4)
35:10;58:6,7;76:5
over (17)
4:16;29:2;34:23;
42:12,14,21;45:14,
25;47:10;52:10,10;
57:11;62:11,68:11;
79:24,85:13;88:4
overlooking (1)
35:3
overtime (1)
73:15
overwhelming (2)
34:25;35:4
own (2)
40:24;58:14
owner (2)
58:17,22
owners (2)
77:6;83:21

P

page (1)
34:7

pages (1)
47:14
paperwork (2)
22:4;24.20
parking (4)
4:12;11:21;15:8;
376
part (12)
16:20;17:12;21.7,
24:5;27:12;39:25;
41:6;70:17,18,19;
78:6,7
Partners(2)
81:20;82:23
party (1)
31:16
past (3)
4.16;29:3;39:9
Patricia (1)
83:15
patrol (1)
27:15
pay (6)
21:5;41:13,42:22;
50:17;75:9;83.7
payment (1)
55:18
peak (1)
41:19
peanuts (1)
69:10
peeking (1)
7:24
people (31)

4:4:;6:12;20:15;
27:20;32:7;55:22;
60:15;61:14,20;
63:19;64:4,5,65:13;
66:5;68:12;69:11;
72:3,77:4;78:21;
79:17;80:10,13,15,
21:83:18;84:16,17,
23;85:11,17;86:6

percent (1)
75:24

perhaps (1)
4:21

perimeter (2)
23:14,21

permit (1)
28:16

per secuted (2)
85:8,10

person (2)
19:11;21:17

pertinent (1)
72:19

phase (4)
9:10;10:5;23:24;
35:23

phased (1)
11:11

phases (1)
12:8

phone (1)
55:8

photographs (3)
7:19,21,23

phrase (1)
28:7

picket (1)
87:6

picture (1)
62:8

pictures (4)
46:12;55:7;58:4,6

pine (1)
5.3

pitched (1)
76

place (7)
15:6;28:5;55:21;
60:12;69:14,89:20,
23

placed (3)
6:7,9;88:7

plan (9)
4:13;10:4;15:5;
16:16;23:17;37:4;
38:15;39:2;84:9

planning (4)
24:24:36:24,78:15,
24

plans (1)
38:24

planting (2)
23:6,11

plantings (2)
23:2,24

plants (2)
23:14;56:25

play (4)
55:14;58:2;59:5;
69:17

playing (2)

please (6)
32:18;45:4;57:15,
20;70:8;86:17

plus (2)
6:9,24

pm (11)
32:18;33:24;67:4,
4,5,19,24,25;68:2;
72:14,14

podium (1)
44:20

point (5)
5:21;19:21;20:16;
36:14;39:2

police (4)
27:13;79:10,13,25

pollens (1)
39:20

pollution (2)
15:5;16:15

ponds (6)
15:9,11,;41:20,22,
23,25

pool (3)
13:9;14:18;41:20

portion (4)
7:20;11:20;35:25;
52:8

portions (1)
23:22

position (1)
86:10

possibility (1)
13:25

possible (3)
25:18;65:8;84:5

posted (1)
78:10

potential (1)
52:15

Poughkeepsie (1)
63:5

practical (4)
84:14;86:13,19,20

Practically (1)
84:10

prayer (1)
12:19

presence (1)
82:11

present (2)
5:18;13:20

presentation (2)
3:21,4:3

presently (1)
5:25

preserve (1)
83:20

pretty (1)
28:25

prevention (2)
15:5;16:15

previous (3)
58:21;83:21;84:18

previously (2)
4:6;11:15

price (1)
837

prices (1)
82:13

prior (6)
15:20;23:15;55:11;
77:3,3,6

privacy (6)
55:13,20;57:3;
69:15;82:3;84:2

proactive (2)
18:2;68:15

probably (5)
27:13,23,77:11;
85:15;89:9

problem (7)
17:24;20:3,27:12;
34:13;60:18;61:14;
79:16

problems (4)
13:19;15:12;84:25;
86:19

procedure (3)
52:12,25;65:3

proceed (1)
69:4

Proceedings (88)
3:1;4:1,5:1;6:1;
7:1;8:1;9:1;10:1;
11:1;12:1;13:1;14:1;
15:1;16:1;17:1;18:1;
19:1;20:1;21:1;22:1;
23:1;24:1;25:1;26:1;
27:1;28:1;29:1;30:1;
31:1;32:1;33:1;34:1;
35:1;36:1;37:1;38:1;
39:1;40:1;41:1;42:1;
43:1;44:1;45:1;46:1;
47:1;48:1;49:1;50:1;
51:1;52:1;53:1;54:1;
55:1;56:1;57:1;58:1;
59:1;60:1;61:1;62:1;
63:1;64:1;65:1,66:1;
67:1;68:1;69:1;70:1;
71:1;72:1;73:1;74:1;
75:1;76:1;77:1;78:1;
79:1;80:1;81:1;82:1;
83:1;84:1;85:1;86:1;
87:1;88:1;89:1;90:1

process (3)
20:21;21:8;52:22

professionals (1)
43:9

prohibit (1)
63:7

prohibitive (1)
74:3

project (17)
12:4;31:2;35:23;
43:17,21;44:6;45:25;
50:13;53:2,3;64:9,
14;77:25;84:17;86:6,
13;87:20

projects (1)

73:22

prolong (1)
12:3

promise (1)
58:8

properly (1)
88.7

properties (2)
23:8;42:17

property (22)
5:14,15;6:20;7:18,
20;9:25;18:7;19:16;
20:9;23:22;34:4;
35:6;51:23;59:17,22;
68:17;79:23,25;
82:20;83:19;87:8;
88:8

proposed (1)

877

protect (4)
27:7,28:6,56:14;
57:3

protected (1)

69:8

Protection (1)
46:22

protocol (3)
45:22,23:46:21

protocols (2)

49:15,21

provide (2)
4:23:21:6

providing (1)

56:22

provision (1)
30:24

public (27)
3:5;8:5;9:24;10:3,
9,10,12;25:25;26:2,2,
5,6,15;28:8,14;51:14;
55:21;62:19,21;63:8,
8,11;88:13,15,18;
89:3;90:14

published (1)

78:8

pull (2)
51:3,7

purchase (1)
19:25

purchased (2)

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(8) outer - purchased



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

19:2,24
pur pose (1)
41:22
push (2)
66:7;74:13
put (19)
15:10;25:18,22,23;
26:19;28:5;34:4;
36:16;56:18;59:16,
19;60:3,10,12,24;
61:9;64:3;76:2;89:10
putting (1)
17:5
Pye (1)
82:17

Q

qualified (1)
40:24

quality (7)
10:20;16:25;19:22;
39:17,22;52:24;
68:18

question (11)
14:10,24;23:19;
29:8;45:10,12;47:19;
54:10;62:5;66:19;
74:22

quick (2)
71:21,22

quickly (1)
11:10

R

raccoons (1)
46:13
race (2)
8:11,14
racist (1)
76:11
rain (1)
15:20
rainfall (1)
41:19
rainy (2)
74:12,14
rare (1)
73:25
rate (1)
42:2
read (3)
9:5;48:22;83:17
reading (1)
34:10
real (7)
19:17;34:13;60:23;
61:14,71:21,22,86:8
reality (2)
20:12;30:17
realize (1)
339

really (8)
10:16;44:4;56:16,
19;60:20;67:11,15;
69:6

rear (1)

74

reason (3)
11:12;59:20;70:16

reasonably (1)

18:6

received (5)
9:7;22:4,47:24,24,;
48:7

recently (1)

9:6

record (9)
8:8;16:18,21,38:6;
48:14,22;49:2;78:3,
87:19

records (2)
20:25;50:15

reduce (1)
27:20

Reed (1)

83:17

reference (2)
5:21;52:18

referring (1)
48:15

refurbished (2)
75:8;77:10

regard (1)
21:11

regarding (2)
14:13;62:5

Regardless (2)
64:8,13

regrettably (1)
78:11

reiterate (1)
11:16

related (2)
12:5;37:8

release (1)
41:24

religion (2)
8:11,14

religious (1)
84:21

remember (5)
4:22;50:3;62:14,
25;82:14

removed (1)
65:2

rendering (2)
6:15;7:13

reopen (1)
321

replace (4)
46:24,47:3,52:6,7

replaced (2)
52:3,5

reply (1)

47:15
report (11)
15:14,16,17;16:4;
24:7,11,14,14,18;
25:2;75:15
reported (1)
18:14
reports (1)
9:6

represent (1)
81:16
representing (1)
3:25
request (4)
50:21,25;51:5;
65:19
reguested (1)
64:2
require (1)
73:15
required (2)
53:4,56:23
requirement (1)
84:7
requirements (2)
4:24;21:11
requires (1)
45:21
research (1)
46:16
residential (3)
5:5;14:3;19:16
residents (1)
66:11
resolve (1)
20:12
resolved (1)
20:15
respect (2)
63:22,72:5
response (3)
63:25;88:24;90:8
responsibile (1)
16:3
responsibility (5)
15:25;32:14,34:2;
43:4,8
rest (2)
25:8;71:9
result (1)
64:16
reversed (1)
86:10
review (7)
21:4,25:7;49:20;
51:17,52:24;89:5,8
reviewed (1)
15:7
Richard (1)
22:2
right (36)
3:2,7;13:8;17:23;
18:6;19:4,20;26:17;

29:4;31:15;34:17;
38:4;39:14;44:14;
46:6;47:23,49:22;
50:2;53:23;60:10;
62:9,13,15,17;66:16;
70:16;71:10,20;
74:18;79:10,24;
80:15;81:15;82:23;
87:3,24

rights (1)
36:4

Road (27)
4:10,11;7:22;
21:14,23:2;25:21,24;
26:16;36:2;41:13;
42:13,20;59:18;
61:16;62:9,14,15,20,
22,25:63:8,11;65:10,
10;70:23;81:20;
83:17

roadway (1)
11:21

Robert (1)
14:25

ROBERTI (23)
21:21;29:24;31:13;
32:6,17,23;33:3,7,15,
22:50:20,24:;51:6,10;
53:16,20;65:14;67:3,
5,72:10,17;73:11;
90:13

ROBERTS (48)
17:18;18:5;19:4,9,
14,;20:21,25;25:24;
26:6,10,13,22;27:3,
11,25;28:8,13,19;
29:9,13,25;30:5,16,
23;31:7;43:15;51:16;
52:4,13,19,23;53:7,
11,54.6,57:17,62:21,
63:3,13,21;65:16;
67:24;73:5,8,20;
77:11,18,23;87:12

Rockingham (1)
28:24

roll (1)
77:21

roof (5)
6:21,22;7:6,6,10

room (3)
3:19;12:21;89:17

routine (1)
40:20

row (2)
23:2;54:12

Rowell (2)
59:22,23

rule(2)
65:12;82:4

rules(2)
40:9;81:24

run (2)
57:13;82:24

runoff (3)
15:11;16:7,7
runs (1)
25:20

S

safeguards (1)
16:6

safely (1)
69:17

safety (2)
28:5;79:6

sales (1)
19:18

same (3)
33:16;41:25;45:12

sanctuary (2)
7:5,12

saw (4)
6:3;46:12;49:7,
57.6

saying (10)
22:18;39:8;48:17,;
55:25;63:11;67:14,
69:2;70:9;71:23;
77:20

schedule (1)
36:9

school (6)
26:19;62:17;63:6,
12,15;65:15

scope (3)
5:13;36:7,10

Scott (3)
28:23;72:22;87:18

screening (2)
56:22,24

season (2)
74:12,14

Second (7)
3:6,7;12:19;25:14;
54:12;88:16;89:24

secretary (1)
45:6

sections (1)
37:17

security (1)
23:20

seem (2)
81:17;84:15

seems (2)
23:4;,37.22

sees (1)
39:2

segmentation (1)
37:2

selling (1)
56:17

send (4)
43:10;46:6;52:18;
75:17

senior (1)

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(9) purpose - senior



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

12:21
sense (2)
65:18;68:21
sent (3)
77:3,6,12
separate (1)
25:2
separating (1)
5:4

separation (1)
84:8

September (1)
85:12

septic (2)
37:7,7

SEQR (5)
52:21,21,23;53:9,
10

serenity (1)
56:4

serious (1)
84:24

service (1)
38:21

services (1)
14:2

set (1)
39:4

setback (4)
81:23;82:4,4,84:9

seven (3)
14:7,67:10;72:25

several (2)
5:15;29:3

sewer (1)
14:2

shall (1)
34:25

share (1)
76:19

shell (2)
11:19;12:13

Sheriff's (1)
27:15

shirt (2)
21:24;59:7

shot (1)
85:17

show (3)
16:5;55:8;58:3

showed (1)
19:15

sides (3)
42:15;81:5;86:21

sidewalk (2)
75:3,76:3

siding (1)
82:19

sign (16)
59:16,21;60:3,8,10,
12,24:61:6;62:16,23;
63:23,64:3,7,15;
65:3;66:6

signage (1)
65:4

signs (4)
25:19;60:2;64:23;
66:12

Sikh (10)
3:3,15;4:2;8:12;
62:4;82:5;84:10,11;
85:18;87:22

Sikhs (3)
84:18;85:9,14

silence (1)
32:8

silly (1)
60:12

siltation (1)
15:10

simple (1)
17:18

sit (1)
69:19

site (18)
4:13;5:22;8:2;
11:17;12:8;13:4;
14:3;16:8;21:13,14;
23:8,14;30:25;33:21;
40:7;41:8;55:9;56:7

sites (1)
13:12

situated (1)
5:.14

situation (2)
5:22:83:25

six (5)
4:16;14:7,61:4,11;
85:17

size (2)
35:2;88:4

skateboard (1)
27:10

dlightly (1)
5:24

small (5)
55:6;59:4;69:10;
86:2;87:5

smaller (2)
36:13;37:14

snatched (1)
55:24

society (1)
18:9

sold (2)
35:7;83:21

solicit (1)
10:11

Solutions (2)
22:11;24:23

somebody (17)
9:21;27:23;40:12;
47:18;58:9;60:19,24;
69:6,25;74:7,75.17;
76:17;79:8,10,22;
80:4,6

somehow (4)
22:22;62:24,;83:5;
84:19

someone (3)
4.20;53:17;84:20

sometimes (3)
21:5;56:6;73:13

somewher e (4)
46:24;50:14,16;
62:15

son (1)

75:19

soon (1)
53:20

sorry (9)
20:24,28:12;34:7,
53:23;54:13;73.7;
78:17;87:11,15

sort (2)
33:16;65:11

sounds (1)

31:10

Southern (1)
18:10

space (2)
37:20;84:6

spaces (2)

12:3,22

spacing (1)
84:2

speak (2)
7:12;23:13

speaking (2)
41:2;84:10

species (7)
22:6,7,16;24:6,13;
46:14,24

specific (2)
24:17,68:4

speed (5)

25:15,22;27:17,19;

80:5
speeding (5)
60:9;64:10;65:5;
79:17:80:4
spend (1)
55:19
spent (1)
55:17

spinning (1)
59:13

spread (1)
85:20

Spring (2)
62:15;65:10

square (5)
37:4,9,14,38:17,
80:19

stage (1)
35:12

staked (1)
5:15

standard (2)

43:19;52:11
standards (1)
43:19
staring (1)
57:12
start (8)
3:14;13:5;29:22;
32:17;39:17;42:12;
46:2;67:2
started (1)
22:8
starting (2)
42:16;84:22
starts (5)
10:17;20:9,10;
31:14;41:12
State (15)
8:7;16:2;26:14;
27:16;28:19;43:22;
45:20;46:22;47:16;
49:17,18,19;52:24;
70:23;87:18
stated (1)
87:23
statement (1)
83:18
stay (1)
71:19
steal (1)
84:22
steel (3)
87:6,10,12
il (3)
10:6;46:16;80:23
stockade (1)
53

STOLMAN (22)
16:20;24:4,9,17,
22:25:3;31:3,9;48:3,
7,12,21,25;49:9,14,
19;50:12;51:19,22;
52:21;53:8;54:5

stop (16)
32:9;59:16,21;
60:2,3,7,10,12,24;
61:6;63:23;64:2,7,
15;66:6,11

stopped (1)

86:5

storms (1)

41:24

Stormwater (14)
14:21;15:5;16:4,6,
15;21:12;40:16,17,
21,22,24:41:3,5,10

story (1)

80:10

strangers (1)
56:15

street (8)
23:4;26:9;28:7,10,
11;41:11;42:15;
65:15

streets (2)
74:25;75:25
structure (2)
17:11;46:3
structures (2)
42:8,9
studied (1)
22:18
studies (1)
20:18
study (14)
16:12;22:5,8,19,
23,45:24;46:2,9,19;
47:25;48:15;50:6,10;
69:3
stuff (3)
32:4;,34.5;39:21
subject (2)
59:9;83:15
subjective (1)
30:17
sucks (1)
76:15
sudden (2)
34:23;74:11
suffering (1)
20:14
suggested (1)
4:18
Suitability (2)
24:7,11
Sunday (6)
73:17,23;74:2,6,9;
80:16
superintendent (4)
64:13,17;65:7,21
supervision (1)
51:18
support (1)
62:4
supporting (1)
22:17
suppose (2)
55:15;63:20
supposed (3)
58:24;69:18;81:15
Sure (15)
3:24;6:11;13:17,;
14.16;15:18;22:21;
23:23;26:24;34:2;
53:6,20;61.7;67:9;
72:9;89:8
surprised (1)
62:3
surround (1)
23:21
surrounding (2)
83:24;84:23
SWPPP (2)
16:14,16
system (2)
37.7,8

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(10) sense - system



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

T

table (1)
3:19

talk (5)
13:21,23;22:3;
46:17,69:6

talked (4)
12:15;13:24;25:15;
29:5

talking (8)
13:3;15:12;27:2;
33:14;46:11;47:10;
76:3;79:19

tax (1)
77:18

taxes (1)
77:15

taxpayers (1)
42:23

teacher (1)
62:6

telling (2)
33:22;54:24

temple (11)
3:3,15;4:2;20:5;
22:25;33:18;38:20;
60:15;62:5;76:10;
87:22

ten (3)
19:23;57:8;75:6

terms (3)
10:9;13:3;89:3

terrible (2)
85:6;86:4

Thanks (1)
66:3

thinking (1)
36:16

third (3)
9:24;12:17;34:9

though (2)
70:23;72:20

thought (2)
51:14;72:6

threatened (3)
22:5;24:6,13

three (21)
9:11;11:12,14;
12:4,17:6;34:22;
35:9,13,19,20;36:17,
18,24;37:16,24;47:9;
55:6;59:3;60:25;
79:12;85:18

three-way (1)
64:19

throwing (1)
13:15

Thursday (1)
5:16

timeframe (1)
66:24

timeline (1)
66:22

times (1)
63:15

T-intersection (1)
64:20

today (4)
39:16;40:7;41:25;
49:12

together (3)
23:17;71:13,18

told (9)
18:25;19:5;58:19;
73:2,3,5,74:8;77:16;
81:3

Toll (6)
21:15;33:11,14,20;
82:21;83:4

tone (1)
32:2

took (3)
6:5;7:21,23

top (2)
34:11;38:11

TORRES(2)
81:19,20

total (1)
38:20

totally (1)
35:4

towards (1)
13:7

town (47)
15:2,17,23,25;16:3,
8;17:19;18:8,14;
19:6,7,8,10;25:17;
28:24,29:10;30:2;
33:20;40:16,22,23;
51:18;63.5;64:11,12;
65:6,6,19,23,25;66:5,
10;67:15,22;68:3,4;
72:2,7,11,12;76:22;
78:6,9,13,15,22;
81:15

towns (1)
27:16

town's (1)
17:20

traffic (23)
10:19;25:18,23;
26:20,25;59:15;60:6,
8,13,17;61:21;62:6,
19,22,25:63:4,7,12,
14;64:10;65:11;
79:16,19

tragic (1)
85:7

transporting (1)
41:7

travel (1)
63:16

treat (1)
86:17

treated (1) under stands (1) view (3)
86:16 78:22 55:8;56:3;57:21
tree(2) undeserved (1) VISCONTI (13)
47:11;64:24 86:14 3:4;39:14;,57:4;
trees(9) undone (1) 68:5;70:25;73:3;
5:4;34:3,8;55:10, 83:22 74:8;77:4,80:16;
15;56:13,25;57:2; unfortunate (2) 88:14;89:11,15,22
79:4 71:4,5 voice (1)
trespasses (1) Unfortunately (4) 21:19
79:11 76:16;80:24,25; voted (3)
tributary (1) 81:2 3:13;89:3;90:11
22:17 union (5)
tried (1) 67:10;73:14,74:4, W
7.2 23;75:11
trimmed (1) unless (2) Wait (5)
64:25 4:4;33:4 14:12;61:15,17;
triple (1) unquestionably (1) 79:13,15
74:4 85:21 Walmart (1)
trucks (2) unreasonable (1) 87:25
32:10;40:4 67:20 Wappinger (1)
True(2) unshielded (1) 72:12
11:4;70:11 4:22 Wappingers (4)
trust (1) unwilling (2) 25:17;28:23;61:25;
44:2 84:19 83:16
try (2) up (29) water (8)
5:11;64:6 3:17;8:4;11:25; 13:6,10;14:2,18;
trying (10) 12:13;17:22;18:9; 40:4;42:11,13,21
4:14;27:6,19; 21:14;29:4;30:9,10; | waterborne (1)
30:21;32:12;33:15; 31:12;32:3,21;39:12, 40:3
68:14;71:9,17;86:11 44:20;55:24;59:17; | way (6)
T's(D) 61:9;64:3;65:22; 28:7;34:13,17;
71:11 67:6,11;68:11,74:13; 43:21,46:15;86:18
turn (3) 75.6;76:5,8;80:7,8 | ways(1)
62:9,13,17 upon (3) 35:15
turtle (7) 11:24;12:24;38:17 | weather (2)
22:9,14,20;24:10, use (4) 5:10,17
15,18;25:4 26:3,15,16;27:20 website (2)
turtles (1) used (4) 50:16;78:9
46:10 10:10;15:10;23:7; Wednesday (1)
two (7) 46:14 90:15
6:14,15;7:14;12:9; usually (3) week (4)
36:24;50:8;65:16 13:13;29:14,74:3 72:22,25;73:12;
type (2) 80:18
23:6,11 V weekdays (1)
types (1) 72:14
63:14 vacant (1) weekend (1)
typical (1) 82:18 57:11
23:11 vague (1) weekends (2)
86:4 72:15;73:13
U valid (2) weekly (2)
81:22 15:14,16
ultimately (1) values (2) weeks (4)
23:15 68:17;82:20 5:15;17:25;18:19;
under (5) various (2) 20:12
26:13;31:19;33:10; 12:8;21:10 welcome (2)
51:18;70:9 Vassar (1) 50:20;66:15
underlying (1) 62:9 weren't (2)
86:14 vegetation (3) 4:5,76:14
under stand (13) 17:4,6;82:19 Westchester (1)
9:10;18:21,22; vehicles (1) 18:11
20:19;27:11,25;31:8; 31:20 what's (8)
68:15;70:7,76:6; vermin (1) 10:16;11:10;14:17,
77:22;79:16;81:21 83:2 38:15;56:23;66:24;

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(11) table - what's



Public Hearing in Re:

Sikh Temple Site Plan Application

Proceedings
June 19, 2017

70:3,16
wheels (1)
59:13
wherever (1)
278
whole (4)
4:3;35:16;38:18;
48:22
who's (9)
13:18;23:15;30:3;
39:21;41:13;74:10;
75:9,12;81:7
wife (1)
755
wind (1)
57:17
windy (1)
5:19
wish (3)
35:23;58:9;83:19
withheld (1)
21:2
within (5)
7:19;34:16;36:3,
24:72:9
without (2)
7:18;34:14
woken (1)
32:3
woman (5)
29:7;54:11,23;
59:7;61:22
wonder (1)
47:18
wonderful (1)
10:14
wondering (1)
25:6
word (2)
26:10;30:14
work (9)
8:25;12:5,6;36:14;
66:21,22;67:2,10;
73:25
worked (3)
74:.24,75:24;86:21
worker (2)
74:23;75:11
working (4)
53:9;71:18;75:3,4
works (1)
52:14
world (1)
85:4
world's (1)
857
worry (1)
12:13
wor ship (1)
4.8

Wor.st D
85:14
wounded (1)

85:18 23:10 5(2)
writing (3) 15 (4) 67:19;85:16
28:18;43:11,16 11:19;14:4,6;55:19 |50 (1)
written (1) 166 (1) 73:.21
9:19 72:10 5th (7)
wrong (4) 17 (3) 75:25;89:14,15,16,
9:16,17;34:7;47:13 4:9;33:10;57:5 21,23;90:15
17,000 (2)
X 37:4 6
17,000-square (1)
XYZ (1) 4.8 6 (3)
20:14 18 (1) 72:14;73:13;74.9
83:9 60 (3)
Y 19(2) 29:15,16;80:7
81:20;82:22 65 (1)
yard (1) 29:16
57:8 2 6'7(1)
year (4) 34:23
34:22;58:12,16; 20(2) 6th (1)
76:23 56:18;70:24 476
years (22) 20,000 (2)
0:11;11:12,14; 37:9;45:25 7
12:4,9;14:7;18:25; 2012 (1)
19:23;36:18,25;44:5; 85:16 7 (30)
53:10;59:24,25; 22 (3) 29:24,24,25,25;
70:24,25;73:21; 6:17,17,19 30:2,2;32:18,18;
74:25;82:7,18;83:9; | 23(1) 33:24,24;66:20,20,
85:9 70:25 21,21,67:3,3,4,4,5,5,
York (8) 24/7 (1) 24,25,68:2,2;71:24,
16:2;18:11;26:14; 4:25 24;72:13,14;73:12,12
27:16;43:21;45:20; | 25(1) 7th (1)
46:22;49:19 68:24 477
Z 3 9
zero (1) 30(3) 9(3)
44:2 6:23;80:6;82:7 72:14;73:13;74:9
zoning (11) 300 (7)
4:24:7:8;16:19; 39:9,11;80:10,13,
19:15;31:11;34:19; 15,20;85:13
40:18;72:8,9;75:16; |31(3)
78:16 54:14,18;74:22
33(1)
1 82:17
37
1,000 (3) 22:2
37:12,12,13 39 (1)
1,000-foot (1) 59:9
359
1,000-square (3) 4
35:13;37:12,16
10(2) 4(3)
45:8;55:19 28:23,72:21;87:17
10,000 (1) 40 (6)
45:25 6:8,9;53:10;59:24,
100 (1) 25;84:8
84:9 40th (1)
11th (1) 53:8
85:12 41 (4)
12 (4) 8:9,23;25:13;71:25
11:18;14:4,23:4;
32:21 5
12-foot (1)

Mary T. Babiarz Court Reporting Service, Inc.

Phone: (845) 471-2511

(12) wheels- 9



	Index
	 Number Index
	1
	1,000 (3)
	1,000-foot (1)
	1,000-square (3)
	10 (2)
	10,000 (1)
	100 (1)
	11th (1)
	12 (4)
	12-foot (1)
	15 (4)
	166 (1)
	17 (3)
	17,000 (1)
	17,000-square (1)
	18 (1)
	19 (2)

	2
	20 (2)
	20,000 (2)
	2012 (1)
	22 (3)
	23 (1)
	24/7 (1)
	25 (1)

	3
	30 (3)
	300 (7)
	31 (3)
	33 (1)
	37 (1)
	39 (1)

	4
	4 (3)
	40 (6)
	40th (1)
	41 (4)

	5
	5 (2)
	50 (1)
	5th (7)

	6
	6 (3)
	6'7 (1)
	60 (3)
	65 (1)
	6th (1)

	7
	7 (30)
	7th (1)

	9
	9(3)


	$
	$20,000 (1)

	A
	A&P (1)
	A-B-R-E-U (2)
	ABC (1)
	able (5)
	ABREU (37)
	absolutely (2)
	abutting (1)
	accelerating (1)
	accept (1)
	accepted (1)
	accident (1)
	accommodate (1)
	accommodates (1)
	accordance (3)
	according (2)
	accurate (1)
	accused (1)
	acres (2)
	across (8)
	act (3)
	actual (5)
	actually (2)
	add (1)
	added (1)
	adding (1)
	addition (1)
	additional (3)
	additions (3)
	address (5)
	addressed (8)
	addresses (1)
	adjacent (1)
	adjoining (1)
	adjourn (1)
	adjourned (2)
	adjust (1)
	administrator (3)
	advised (1)
	affect (3)
	affected (3)
	again (13)
	against (3)
	agencies (1)
	agenda (4)
	agendas (1)
	ago (7)
	agree (1)
	ahead (9)
	air (4)
	airborne (1)
	aisle (1)
	Al (1)
	Albany (2)
	Alfred (1)
	allow (1)
	allowed (4)
	allows (1)
	almost (4)
	along (5)
	alternatives (1)
	Although (1)
	always (1)
	America (1)
	American (2)
	amount (2)
	analysis (1)
	and/or (1)
	Angels (5)
	animals (1)
	anniversary (1)
	answered (1)
	anticipated (1)
	apex (2)
	apologize (3)
	app (1)
	apparently (3)
	appeal (1)
	APPLAUSE (1)
	applicant's (3)
	application (2)
	applications (1)
	apply (1)
	appointed (1)
	approval (1)
	approve (2)
	approved (1)
	architect (1)
	area (11)
	areas (12)
	Arlene (3)
	around (6)
	art (1)
	article (1)
	Assessment (2)
	asset (1)
	associated (1)
	assume (2)
	assuming (5)
	assumption (1)
	assurance (1)
	assure (2)
	assured (4)
	asthma (1)
	attachments (1)
	attempt (2)
	attempted (1)
	attended (1)
	audience (13)
	August (1)
	available (4)
	avenue (2)
	aware (1)
	away (1)
	awhile (2)
	AYE (6)

	B
	B-A-L-F-O-U-R (1)
	babies (1)
	back (13)
	backyard (17)
	balance (1)
	Balfour (1)
	balloon (9)
	balloons (6)
	barbecue (1)
	barking (1)
	based (2)
	basically (2)
	basin (1)
	basis (1)
	basketball (1)
	Bath (1)
	BECKER (6)
	become (1)
	Bed (1)
	begin (1)
	beginning (4)
	begins (2)
	behind (4)
	behoove (1)
	besides (1)
	best (2)
	bet (1)
	better (2)
	BETTINA (23)
	Beyond (2)
	bias (1)
	bicycle (1)
	big (6)
	bill (1)
	bit (2)
	blacktop (1)
	Blanding's (5)
	block (2)
	blown (2)
	blue (2)
	board (18)
	Bob (4)
	bog (1)
	both (4)
	bother (1)
	bought (7)
	Boulevard (1)
	brand-new (2)
	breath (1)
	breathe (1)
	brief (1)
	briefly (1)
	bring (4)
	bringing (1)
	brings (1)
	brokers (1)
	Brothers (5)
	Brothers' (1)
	brought (2)
	Bruce (2)
	buffer (2)
	build (10)
	building (47)
	built (12)
	bumps (1)
	buses (3)
	bushes (2)
	busy (2)
	buy (1)

	C
	call (13)
	called (4)
	calling (1)
	came (8)
	can (60)
	capacity (1)
	Cappelli (13)
	card (1)
	care (5)
	cared (1)
	careful (2)
	Carroll (20)
	carry (1)
	catch (1)
	center (9)
	central (1)
	certain (9)
	certainly (2)
	certainty (1)
	chairman (1)
	change (1)
	changes (4)
	changing (2)
	Chapter (1)
	charge (1)
	children (11)
	church (2)
	cited (1)
	citizen (1)
	City (5)
	clarify (1)
	clarity (1)
	classroom (1)
	classrooms (1)
	clear (7)
	clearer (1)
	clearing (1)
	close (3)
	closing (3)
	CO (1)
	code (13)
	codes (1)
	COLE (50)
	color (1)
	comfortable (1)
	coming (6)
	comment (1)
	comments (1)
	commercial (1)
	common (1)
	commonsense (1)
	communicate (1)
	communication (1)
	community (20)
	company (4)
	comparisons (1)
	compensate (1)
	complain (2)
	complaint (2)
	complaints (2)
	completed (1)
	completely (2)
	compliance (1)
	complicated (1)
	complied (2)
	comply (4)
	computer (2)
	concern (7)
	concerned (10)
	concerns (8)
	conclusion (1)
	conclusions (1)
	confines (1)
	confirmed (1)
	conform (1)
	congregation (1)
	consequence (1)
	consequences (2)
	Conservation (1)
	consider (1)
	consideration (3)
	considerations (3)
	constraints (1)
	construct (2)
	construction (39)
	consultant (1)
	contact (3)
	contemplating (1)
	contemporary (2)
	contractor (2)
	contractors (1)
	control (7)
	controls (1)
	conversation (2)
	copies (5)
	copy (1)
	corner (2)
	Correct (4)
	correction (2)
	correspond (3)
	cost (1)
	costs (1)
	counter (1)
	country (2)
	County (1)
	couple (2)
	course (1)
	court (1)
	cover (2)
	coyotes (1)
	crawling (1)
	creating (1)
	creed (1)
	crimes (1)
	crossed (1)
	crosses (1)
	crossing (1)
	curious (1)
	current (2)
	cut (3)
	cut-through (1)

	D
	date (2)
	Dave (1)
	David (1)
	Davies (7)
	day (10)
	days (5)
	dead (1)
	deal (4)
	dealing (1)
	debris (2)
	DEC (1)
	decency (1)
	decibel (1)
	decibels (9)
	decided (1)
	decision (4)
	decisions (1)
	deck (1)
	declaration (1)
	dedicated (2)
	deer (1)
	defiance (1)
	definition (3)
	delineated (1)
	deliveries (1)
	delivery (3)
	delve (1)
	deny (1)
	Department (3)
	depending (2)
	depends (1)
	DERESH (7)
	design (2)
	designed (5)
	designing (1)
	destruction (1)
	detention (3)
	determined (1)
	develop (1)
	developed (2)
	developer (4)
	development (1)
	diagram (1)
	difference (1)
	different (6)
	difficult (1)
	dilapidated (1)
	diligence (1)
	dimensional (1)
	dinner (1)
	dipping (1)
	direction (1)
	directional (1)
	directly (1)
	dirt (2)
	dirty (2)
	disagree (1)
	disagreeable (1)
	disclose (1)
	discussed (1)
	discussions (1)
	dismissed (1)
	display (1)
	dissertation (1)
	distance (2)
	disturbance (1)
	divert (2)
	diverted (3)
	document (1)
	documents (1)
	dogs (1)
	dome (5)
	done (19)
	dotted (1)
	double (1)
	doubt (1)
	down (11)
	downtown (1)
	dozen (1)
	draft (1)
	drain (1)
	drainage (2)
	drifts (1)
	Drive (23)
	driving (1)
	due (2)
	dump (1)
	duplication (1)
	during (8)
	dust (8)
	Dutchess (2)

	E
	e-mail (1)
	early (1)
	Ecological (2)
	ecology (1)
	economics (2)
	Edge (1)
	effect (2)
	effective (1)
	eight (1)
	else (4)
	employees (1)
	encountered (1)
	encroach (1)
	endangered (4)
	ends (1)
	enforce (1)
	engineer (3)
	engineering (1)
	enough (2)
	entire (8)
	entirely (1)
	entitled (2)
	entrance (1)
	environment (1)
	environmental (17)
	EPA (2)
	equipment (2)
	eroding (1)
	erosion (2)
	especially (1)
	estate (1)
	etc (1)
	even (10)
	evening (3)
	events (1)
	everybody (12)
	everybody's (1)
	exact (1)
	Exactly (1)
	example (1)
	excavation (1)
	exceed (1)
	excessive (11)
	excuse (1)
	exist (1)
	existence (1)
	exists (1)
	expanded (1)
	expect (2)
	expected (1)
	experts (1)
	explain (1)
	exterior (1)
	extreme (1)
	extremely (1)
	eyes (1)

	F
	facility (1)
	fact (5)
	factor (2)
	fair (1)
	fairly (2)
	Falls (2)
	false (1)
	familiar (3)
	families (1)
	fantastic (1)
	far (5)
	Farms (1)
	fault (1)
	favor (4)
	federal (2)
	feel (4)
	feet (12)
	FELD (1)
	FeldProper (1)
	Felipe (1)
	fence (10)
	few (1)
	field (4)
	Fieldstone (1)
	file (3)
	fill (4)
	final (1)
	fine (1)
	finish (2)
	fire (1)
	first (5)
	fish (1)
	fit (2)
	five (5)
	flag (2)
	flat (3)
	flew (7)
	floated (1)
	floating (1)
	flooding (4)
	floor (1)
	flow (3)
	FLOWER (74)
	flown (1)
	fly (1)
	flying (1)
	fog (1)
	FOIL (6)
	follow (5)
	followed (1)
	following (3)
	Fontana (52)
	foot (8)
	footage (2)
	force (1)
	forget (1)
	forgot (4)
	form (1)
	formally (1)
	formula (1)
	forum (1)
	forward (2)
	found (1)
	four (2)
	fox (1)
	free (3)
	Freedom (2)
	frequently (1)
	Friday (2)
	front (5)
	full (4)
	funding (1)
	funny (1)
	further (2)
	future (10)

	G
	gabled (1)
	garbage (1)
	Garden (1)
	gathered (1)
	gave (1)
	general (3)
	generally (1)
	generation (1)
	Gentleman (6)
	gentlemen (2)
	gets (1)
	given (4)
	glad (1)
	glasses (1)
	gonna (1)
	good (7)
	goodness (1)
	grade (3)
	grading (1)
	grammar (1)
	grand (2)
	Granted (2)
	Gray (22)
	groups (3)
	growing (1)
	grown (1)
	guarantee (1)
	guess (2)
	gunman (1)
	guy (1)
	guys (12)

	H
	Habitat (3)
	hall (2)
	hand (3)
	Handing (1)
	happen (11)
	happened (3)
	happens (4)
	happy (6)
	hat (1)
	hate (3)
	head (1)
	hear (7)
	heard (2)
	hearing (10)
	heavy (1)
	height (8)
	help (2)
	here's (1)
	Hi (3)
	high (3)
	higher (4)
	highway (12)
	Hill (2)
	hired (1)
	Hold (1)
	holiday (1)
	holy (1)
	home (12)
	homes (7)
	honest (2)
	hopefully (2)
	Hopewell (7)
	hostility (1)
	hour (1)
	hours (2)
	house (12)
	houses (5)
	huge (1)
	humps (1)
	hundred (1)
	hundreds (1)
	hurt (2)

	I
	I's (1)
	idea (3)
	ifs (2)
	illegal (1)
	illustrate (5)
	immediate (2)
	immediately (4)
	Impact (7)
	important (5)
	inaccurate (1)
	Inaudible (2)
	included (1)
	increased (2)
	India (1)
	indicated (1)
	indigenous (1)
	infiltrates (1)
	information (9)
	infrastructure (1)
	inhibits (1)
	inside (1)
	insinuation (2)
	inspection (1)
	inspections (2)
	inspector (2)
	inspectors (2)
	instance (4)
	intended (1)
	intention (1)
	intentions (1)
	interest (1)
	interests (2)
	interior (2)
	internally (1)
	internet (1)
	Interrupted (32)
	intersection (3)
	into (9)
	invasive (1)
	investigate (2)
	investigated (2)
	investment (1)
	involved (1)
	ironies (1)
	issue (4)
	issued (1)
	issues (7)
	item (4)
	items (1)

	J
	J-O-R-G-E (1)
	Jessica (2)
	Joan (1)
	jobs (1)
	Joe (1)
	Jorge (2)
	July (6)

	K
	Kathleen (1)
	keep (3)
	Ketchamtown (1)
	kid (2)
	kids (7)
	killed (1)
	kind (11)
	kinds (1)
	knew (3)
	knowing (1)
	knowledge (1)
	known (1)
	knows (1)
	KURTZ (5)
	KurtzProper (1)

	L
	lady (1)
	land (2)
	landowners (1)
	landscaping (1)
	Lane (1)
	large (3)
	last (12)
	latitude (1)
	Laurel (1)
	Law (3)
	lawns (1)
	least (5)
	leave (1)
	legal (1)
	legally (1)
	less (2)
	lesser (1)
	letter (2)
	level (5)
	levels (2)
	library (1)
	lies (1)
	life (5)
	light (4)
	likely (1)
	limit (3)
	limited (1)
	limiting (1)
	limits (1)
	line (2)
	lines (1)
	list (2)
	listed (1)
	listen (3)
	literally (3)
	little (7)
	live (18)
	lived (3)
	lives (1)
	living (4)
	lobby (1)
	located (1)
	location (2)
	logistics (1)
	long (6)
	Longer (1)
	look (7)
	looked (2)
	looking (5)
	looming (1)
	lot (15)
	lots (1)
	loud (1)
	love (2)

	M
	Ma'am (8)
	main (1)
	maintained (1)
	maintenance (1)
	manager (1)
	Manhattan (1)
	many (12)
	map (1)
	March (1)
	master (1)
	material (1)
	matter (3)
	mature (1)
	maximum (1)
	may (21)
	maybe (11)
	mean (41)
	means (1)
	Meanwhile (1)
	measure (2)
	measures (2)
	meet (2)
	meeting (15)
	meetings (5)
	MEMBER (11)
	members (12)
	mention (1)
	mentioned (7)
	meter (1)
	Michael (4)
	middle (4)
	might (2)
	mile (1)
	miles (1)
	mind (1)
	minimum (1)
	minimums (1)
	minor (1)
	minute (1)
	minutes (5)
	Miss (3)
	missing (1)
	mistake (1)
	modifications (1)
	moment (1)
	Monday (2)
	monitor (7)
	monitored (2)
	monitoring (6)
	months (10)
	more (10)
	morning (2)
	most (8)
	Motion (5)
	motivations (1)
	mountains (1)
	move (1)
	moved (1)
	moving (1)
	mow (1)
	Mrs (2)
	MS4 (2)
	much (5)
	municipality (1)
	Muslims (2)
	must (1)
	myself (2)

	N
	nail (1)
	name (9)
	national (2)
	natural (1)
	naturally (1)
	nature (2)
	near (1)
	necessarily (1)
	need (19)
	needed (1)
	needs (5)
	negative (4)
	neighbor (1)
	neighborhood (11)
	neighboring (1)
	neighbors (10)
	new (17)
	newspaper (1)
	next (10)
	night (2)
	nine (4)
	nitpick (1)
	nobody (6)
	noise (25)
	none (2)
	nonetheless (1)
	noon (1)
	normal (3)
	northwest (1)
	notice (2)
	notices (2)
	notified (3)
	notify (1)
	notwithstanding (1)
	noun (2)
	nowhere (1)
	Nowicki (1)
	number (3)

	O
	o'clock (1)
	O-R-T-E-G-A (1)
	obligation (1)
	obviously (4)
	occasion (1)
	occupancy (1)
	occur (1)
	odd (1)
	Off (1)
	office (6)
	officer (2)
	offices (1)
	official (1)
	OGUNTI (2)
	Old (9)
	Olive (1)
	once (10)
	one (24)
	ones (1)
	online (4)
	only (13)
	open (2)
	oppose (4)
	opposed (6)
	opposition (1)
	order (1)
	ordinance (3)
	originally (2)
	ORTEGA (27)
	others (5)
	otherwise (1)
	ought (1)
	ourselves (1)
	out (22)
	outer (1)
	outlet (1)
	outside (4)
	over (17)
	overlooking (1)
	overtime (1)
	overwhelming (2)
	own (2)
	owner (2)
	owners (2)

	P
	page (1)
	pages (1)
	paperwork (2)
	parking (4)
	part (12)
	Partners (2)
	party (1)
	past (3)
	Patricia (1)
	patrol (1)
	pay (6)
	payment (1)
	peak (1)
	peanuts (1)
	peeking (1)
	people (31)
	percent (1)
	perhaps (1)
	perimeter (2)
	permit (1)
	persecuted (2)
	person (2)
	pertinent (1)
	phase (4)
	phased (1)
	phases (1)
	phone (1)
	photographs (3)
	phrase (1)
	picket (1)
	picture (1)
	pictures (4)
	pine (1)
	pitched (1)
	place (7)
	placed (3)
	plan (9)
	planning (4)
	plans (1)
	planting (2)
	plantings (2)
	plants (2)
	play (4)
	playing (2)
	please (6)
	plus (2)
	pm (11)
	podium (1)
	point (5)
	police (4)
	pollens (1)
	pollution (2)
	ponds (6)
	pool (3)
	portion (4)
	portions (1)
	position (1)
	possibility (1)
	possible (3)
	posted (1)
	potential (1)
	Poughkeepsie (1)
	practical (4)
	Practically (1)
	prayer (1)
	presence (1)
	present (2)
	presentation (2)
	presently (1)
	preserve (1)
	pretty (1)
	prevention (2)
	previous (3)
	previously (2)
	price (1)
	prices (1)
	prior (6)
	privacy (6)
	proactive (2)
	probably (5)
	problem (7)
	problems (4)
	procedure (3)
	proceed (1)
	Proceedings (88)
	process (3)
	professionals (1)
	prohibit (1)
	prohibitive (1)
	project (17)
	projects (1)
	prolong (1)
	promise (1)
	properly (1)
	properties (2)
	property (22)
	proposed (1)
	protect (4)
	protected (1)
	Protection (1)
	protocol (3)
	protocols (2)
	provide (2)
	providing (1)
	provision (1)
	public (27)
	published (1)
	pull (2)
	purchase (1)
	purchased (2)
	purpose (1)
	push (2)
	put (19)
	putting (1)
	Pye (1)

	Q
	qualified (1)
	quality (7)
	question (11)
	quick (2)
	quickly (1)

	R
	raccoons (1)
	race (2)
	racist (1)
	rain (1)
	rainfall (1)
	rainy (2)
	rare (1)
	rate (1)
	read (3)
	reading (1)
	real (7)
	reality (2)
	realize (1)
	really (8)
	rear (1)
	reason (3)
	reasonably (1)
	received (5)
	recently (1)
	record (9)
	records (2)
	reduce (1)
	Reed (1)
	reference (2)
	referring (1)
	refurbished (2)
	regard (1)
	regarding (2)
	Regardless (2)
	regrettably (1)
	reiterate (1)
	related (2)
	release (1)
	religion (2)
	religious (1)
	remember (5)
	removed (1)
	rendering (2)
	reopen (1)
	replace (4)
	replaced (2)
	reply (1)
	report (11)
	reported (1)
	reports (1)
	represent (1)
	representing (1)
	request (4)
	requested (1)
	require (1)
	required (2)
	requirement (1)
	requirements (2)
	requires (1)
	research (1)
	residential (3)
	residents (1)
	resolve (1)
	resolved (1)
	respect (2)
	response (3)
	responsibile (1)
	responsibility (5)
	rest (2)
	result (1)
	reversed (1)
	review (7)
	reviewed (1)
	Richard (1)
	right (36)
	rights (1)
	Road (27)
	roadway (1)
	Robert (1)
	ROBERTI (23)
	ROBERTS (48)
	Rockingham (1)
	roll (1)
	roof (5)
	room (3)
	routine (1)
	row (2)
	Rowell (2)
	rule (2)
	rules (2)
	run (2)
	runoff (3)
	runs (1)

	S
	safeguards (1)
	safely (1)
	safety (2)
	sales (1)
	same (3)
	sanctuary (2)
	saw (4)
	saying (10)
	schedule (1)
	school (6)
	scope (3)
	Scott (3)
	screening (2)
	season (2)
	Second (7)
	secretary (1)
	sections (1)
	security (1)
	seem (2)
	seems (2)
	sees (1)
	segmentation (1)
	selling (1)
	send (4)
	senior (1)
	sense (2)
	sent (3)
	separate (1)
	separating (1)
	separation (1)
	September (1)
	septic (2)
	SEQR (5)
	serenity (1)
	serious (1)
	service (1)
	services (1)
	set (1)
	setback (4)
	seven (3)
	several (2)
	sewer (1)
	shall (1)
	share (1)
	shell (2)
	Sheriff's (1)
	shirt (2)
	shot (1)
	show (3)
	showed (1)
	sides (3)
	sidewalk (2)
	siding (1)
	sign (16)
	signage (1)
	signs (4)
	Sikh (10)
	Sikhs (3)
	silence (1)
	silly (1)
	siltation (1)
	simple (1)
	sit (1)
	site (18)
	sites (1)
	situated (1)
	situation (2)
	six (5)
	size (2)
	skateboard (1)
	slightly (1)
	small (5)
	smaller (2)
	snatched (1)
	society (1)
	sold (2)
	solicit (1)
	Solutions (2)
	somebody (17)
	somehow (4)
	someone (3)
	sometimes (3)
	somewhere (4)
	son (1)
	soon (1)
	sorry (9)
	sort (2)
	sounds (1)
	Southern (1)
	space (2)
	spaces (2)
	spacing (1)
	speak (2)
	speaking (2)
	species (7)
	specific (2)
	speed (5)
	speeding (5)
	spend (1)
	spent (1)
	spinning (1)
	spread (1)
	Spring (2)
	square (5)
	stage (1)
	staked (1)
	standard (2)
	standards (1)
	staring (1)
	start (8)
	started (1)
	starting (2)
	starts (5)
	State (15)
	stated (1)
	statement (1)
	stay (1)
	steal (1)
	steel (3)
	still (3)
	stockade (1)
	STOLMAN (22)
	stop (16)
	stopped (1)
	storms (1)
	Stormwater (14)
	story (1)
	strangers (1)
	street (8)
	streets (2)
	structure (2)
	structures (2)
	studied (1)
	studies (1)
	study (14)
	stuff (3)
	subject (2)
	subjective (1)
	sucks (1)
	sudden (2)
	suffering (1)
	suggested (1)
	Suitability (2)
	Sunday (6)
	superintendent (4)
	supervision (1)
	support (1)
	supporting (1)
	suppose (2)
	supposed (3)
	Sure (15)
	surprised (1)
	surround (1)
	surrounding (2)
	SWPPP (2)
	system (2)

	T
	T's (1)
	T-intersection (1)
	table (1)
	talk (5)
	talked (4)
	talking (8)
	tax (1)
	taxes (1)
	taxpayers (1)
	teacher (1)
	telling (2)
	temple (11)
	ten (3)
	terms (3)
	terrible (2)
	Thanks (1)
	thinking (1)
	third (3)
	though (2)
	thought (2)
	threatened (3)
	three (21)
	three-way (1)
	throwing (1)
	Thursday (1)
	timeframe (1)
	timeline (1)
	times (1)
	today (4)
	together (3)
	told (9)
	Toll (6)
	tone (1)
	took (3)
	top (2)
	TORRES (2)
	total (1)
	totally (1)
	towards (1)
	town (47)
	town's (1)
	towns (1)
	traffic (23)
	tragic (1)
	transporting (1)
	travel (1)
	treat (1)
	treated (1)
	tree (2)
	trees (9)
	trespasses (1)
	tributary (1)
	tried (1)
	trimmed (1)
	triple (1)
	trucks (2)
	True (2)
	trust (1)
	try (2)
	trying (10)
	turn (3)
	turtle (7)
	turtles (1)
	two (7)
	type (2)
	types (1)
	typical (1)

	U
	ultimately (1)
	under (5)
	underlying (1)
	understand (13)
	understands (1)
	undeserved (1)
	undone (1)
	unfortunate (2)
	Unfortunately (4)
	union (5)
	unless (2)
	unquestionably (1)
	unreasonable (1)
	unshielded (1)
	unwilling (1)
	up (29)
	upon (3)
	use (4)
	used (4)
	usually (3)

	V
	vacant (1)
	vague (1)
	valid (1)
	values (2)
	various (2)
	Vassar (1)
	vegetation (3)
	vehicles (1)
	vermin (1)
	view (3)
	VISCONTI (13)
	voice (1)
	voted (3)

	W
	Wait (5)
	Walmart (1)
	Wappinger (1)
	Wappingers (4)
	water (8)
	waterborne (1)
	way (6)
	ways (1)
	weather (2)
	website (2)
	Wednesday (1)
	week (4)
	weekdays (1)
	weekend (1)
	weekends (2)
	weekly (2)
	weeks (4)
	welcome (2)
	weren't (2)
	Westchester (1)
	what's (8)
	wheels (1)
	wherever (1)
	who's (9)
	whole (4)
	wife (1)
	wind (1)
	windy (1)
	wish (3)
	withheld (1)
	within (5)
	without (2)
	woken (1)
	woman (5)
	wonder (1)
	wonderful (1)
	wondering (1)
	word (2)
	work (9)
	worked (3)
	worker (2)
	working (4)
	works (1)
	world (1)
	world's (1)
	worry (1)
	worship (1)
	worst (1)
	wounded (1)
	writing (3)
	written (1)
	wrong (4)

	X
	XYZ (1)

	Y
	yard (1)
	year (4)
	years (22)
	York (8)

	Z
	zero (1)
	zoning (11)



